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NOTICE OF ADJOURNED ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 49th Adjourned Annual General Meeting of the Corporation
will be held at 11.00 A.M. on Monday, the 27th day of March, 2023 at the Registered Office
of the Corporation at No.16/I, Millers Tank Bed Area, Bangalore-560 052 to transact the
following business, at shorter notice through Video Conference:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:-

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements including the Balance
Sheet for the year ended 31st March, 2022 and Statement of Income and Expenditure
as on that date together with the notes thereto, Board’s Report, the Auditors’ Report and
the Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India.

By Order of the Board,
For KARNATAKA FOOD AND CIVIL
SUPPLIES CORPORATION LIMITED,

Sd/-
Shivanand Kalakeri, IRS
Place: Bangalore Managing Director
Date: 09.03.2023 DIN: 09826846

NOTES:

1. The 49th Annual General Meeting was held on 31st December, 2022 and was adjourned
and accordingly, this 49th Adjourned Annual General Meeting is convened by giving
Notice as per law.

2. A member entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to
attend and vote on a poll instead of himself/herself and such proxy shall not be a member
of the Company; proxies in order to be effective, must be received by the Company at
the Registered Office not less than 48 hours before the Meeting.

3. Consentfrom the Shareholders will be obtained for convening adjourned Annual General
Meeting at shorter notice.



BOARD’S REPORT
To
The Members

The Directors have pleasure in presenting before you the Forty Ninth Annual Report of
the Corporation together with the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended
31st March 2022.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY/HIGHLIGHTS, OPERATIONS, STATE OF AFFAIRS:

(Rs. in Crores)

Particulars 2021-2022 2020-2021
Turnover (Income) 2839.18 2151.81
Income Before Interest and Depreciation 114.23 61.12
Less Interest paid 11.74 18.01
Less Provision for Depreciation 0.76 0.76
Excess Income over expenditure for the year 101.73 42.35
Prior years Income/ Expenses - -
Income before tax 101.73 42.35
Provision for Income Tax 0.68 0.79
Net Excess Income over expenditure after Tax 101.05 41.56
Other Comprehensive Income that will not be reclassified (-)3.25 1.81
to Income and Expenditure.
Total Comprehensive Income for the year. 97.80 43.36

The Corporation has achieved total turnover of Rs.2839.18 Crores during the year against
Rs. 2151.81 Crores during the previous year.

As per the Statement of Income and Expenditure, the activities of the Corporation during the
year have resulted in income of Rs.101.73 Crores as against the income of Rs.42.35 Crores
during the previous year. After prior period adjustments, and Income Tax provision, the net
comprehensive Income is Rs.97.80 Crores as against Rs.43.36 Crores during the previous
year.

The expenditure on salaries and wages during the year amounted to Rs.28.34 Crores as
against Rs.29.45 Crores during the previous year.
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STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS AND FUTURE OUTLOOK
Activities of the Corporation:

Your Corporation was established with the prime objective of procurement and distribution
of essential commodities through Public Distribution System. In keeping with the ethos of
economic liberalization, open market competition, downsizing of the subsidies, etc. the
Corporation has re-oriented itself to the changing economic scenario and has given itself
the following new mission in addition to Public Distribution System:

a) To make available essential commodities and other commodities to the public at
reasonable prices through a network of Wholesale and Retail outlets.

b) Market intervention to stabilize the prices/price protection to farmers under Minimum
Support Price Operation.

As in the past, your Corporation continued to distribute essential commodities like Rice and
Ragi/Jower under Public Distribution System both as Wholesale and Retail Nominees of the
Government of Karnataka.

Further, the Corporation is operating Petroleum products under the dealership of Indian Oil
Corporation Limited, Hindustan Petroleum Corporation and Bharath Petroleum Corporation.
The Corporation has 07 LPG Dealership at the following places:

. Lingarajpura-Bangalore North

. Hebbal/Yeshwanthpura-Bangalore North.
. Mangalore

. Hassan

. Chikkamangalore

. Koppal

7. Chamarajnagara

o OB WN -

Apart from LPG outlets the Corporation is also operating Petrol Bunk outlets at Banashankari—
Bangalore South, Kolar and Chitradurga Districts.

The Corporation is also operating Auto LPG dispensing station at Kadhirenahalli-Bangalore
South under the dealership of Indian Oil Petronas Private Limited (IPPL).

Presently, the Corporation owns 02 LPG storage Godowns of 12000 Kg (1450 sqft) capacity
located at Lingarajpura which covers the LPG customers of Hebbal, Lingarajpura and
Yeshwanthpur surrounding areas and 1 LPG godown of 12000 Kg (1450 sqft) capacity is
located at Mangalore district.

As on 31st March 2022, the Corporation has 03 Kerosene oil points, 03 Petrol Bunks and

07 LPG and 01 Auto Gas unit.
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Mid-Day Meal Scheme (MDM):

The Government of Karnataka introduced the Mid-Day Meal (MDM) Scheme in the State
during the year 2002-03. The main objective of the Scheme is to provide nutritious food
to the students and this includes supplying of Rice, Toordal and RBD Palmolien/Sun Flower
Oil. The Corporation is a nodal agency for this prestigious Government Scheme.

Some of the highlights of the scheme are as follows:-

1. Free rice is distributed under MDM scheme for 1st to 8th Standard students, whereas
for 9th to 10th standard students, the rice is being purchased from Food Corporation of
India through OMSS(D) E—Auction.

2. Toordal and RBD Palmolien are supplied since 2011, Channagram since 2015 and
Double Fortified with Vitamin A and D since 2017. The food grains and edible oil are
purchased from registered suppliers through NCDEX E—Auction, whereas from June-
2018 onwards Toordal is being purchased from NAFED and NCDEX E-Auction as per
the Government direction.

3. The NTLR, Dharwad is appointed as a third party assayer for assaying the quality of
Common Rice, Toordal and Edible oil and Salt.

The Corporation owns 35 godowns in the State. In some of the Districts, 37 separate godowns
are handling MDM Scheme transaction. There are 204 PDS godowns among which some of
the godowns are attached for transacting MDM food grains.

The total storage capacity of the Corporation is 360804 MTs, out of which 28959 MTs in
capacity owned by the Corporation and 331845 MTs. in capacity are hired Godowns by the
Corporation.

The Statement Showing the information of own godown, Government gowdowns and hired
godowns from TAPCMS, APMC, SWC, CWC and private godowns and capacity in MTs as
on 31-03-2022 is given below:

KARNATAKA FOOD & CIVIL SUPPLIES CORPORATION LTD.

No. 16/I, Millers Tank Bed area, Vasanthnagar, Bengaluru-52
Statement Showing the details of Godowns capacity in MTs 31.03.2022.

No. Ca | 1yp. | c2 ca- ca- ca- \:tle capacity Total | Total No.
District of pacity cMS pacity pacity | KSWC | pacity | CWC | pacity p capacity | of god-

WP (MTs) (Mts) (Mts) (Mts) (Mts) Otier M) “its) | own

Sl.
No

OWN
APMC

Bagalkote 8 1 500 1 750 2 3000 2 3000
Bangalore (N) 8 6 5100
Bangalore (S) 7 1 700 1 300 1 100 1 1668
Belgavi 10 - - - - 13 6500 6 4650 1 800

CeD

5930 13180 13
2950 8050 10
3520 6288 1
1600 13550 26

Slw | v =
o~ |~ |~




5 | Ballari 13 2 1200 5 3060 20 11366 2 3100 8 4090 22816 37
6 | Bidar 6 2 1600 6 3000 9 9030 13630 17
7 | Bijapura 10 2 920 4 1200 4 2650 5 8100 14 5360 18230 29
8 | Chamarajanagara | 9 2 1116 5 2906 9 2950 6972 16
9 | Chikkaballapura 5 1 1000 4 9088 1 1000 11088 6
10 | Chikamagaluru 9 2 1000 9 4500 2 850 6350 13
11| Chitradurga 6 1 400 1 300 13 7250 4 3150 11100 19
12 | Davanagere 1 1 500 14 17250 17750 15
13 | Dharwad 9 1 533 3 1333 9 7893 1 2000 11759 14
14 | Gadag 6 7 4850 2 3000 9 2110 9960 18
15 | Gulbarga 9 10 8960 1 2500 6 9700 21160 17
16 | Hassan 10 9 4550 4 2900 4 4950 5 1450 13850 2
17 | Haveri 4 4 1300 10 5000 1 1000 2 1200 8500 17
18 | Karwar 5 1 400 8 3130 8 2110 5640 17
19 | Kolar 6 3 | 5340 1 100 1 2500 3 4020 11960 8
20 | Koppal 4 1 1300 6 3650 6 8500 7 1892 15342 20
21 | Mandya 4 1 1000 2 1200 1 2000 3 5000 9200 7
22 | Madikeri 2 3 1090 1090 3
23 | Mangalore 5 1 800 5 2930 6 3946 7676 12
24 | Mysore 10 1 1250 8 9013 2 6000 16263 il
25 | Raichuru 5 1 5000 3 1550 10 7550 1 2000 14 9100 25200 29
26 | Ramanagara 4 7 6650 6650 7
27 | Shimoga 9 9 | 4650 2 750 8 4450 1 1500 2 950 12300 22
28 | Tumkur 8 12 8850 3 7400 5 7950 24200 20
29 | Yadgiri 2 3 3000 6 7000 10000 9
30 | Udupi 2 700 1 350 1050 3
Total 204 | 35 | 28959 | 42 | 22349 200 134832 44 72956 1 800 146 | 100908 | 360804 468

As per G.O. AANASA 23 RPR 2010, Bangalore, dated 11th June 2010, the Government of

Karnataka has transferred the ownership of 46 Government Godowns to the Corporation.

Out of 46 Godowns, the status of 5 Godowns are as under:-

1. Two Godowns at Humnabad in Bidar District are still under custody of TAPCMS.
The High Court bench of Gulbarga has given direction to Deputy Commissioner
(DC), Bidar to take action to vacate the Godowns and handed over to KFCSC
by TAPCMS. Accordingly, the DC has issued order to TAPCMS. The TAPCMS
have brought stay against the Deputy Commissioner’s Order. In this connection,
the concerned District Manager has requested Deputy Commissioner, Bidar for

vacating the stay in District Session Court, Bidar.
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2. The District Manager, Belgaum has mentioned in the letter dated 21-09-2015 that
the existing Godown at Shahapur has been dismantled and vacant land has been
handed over to Head Master, Govt Primary School, Shahapura. For obtaining
alternate land of 1.00 acre on free of cost from Deputy Commissioner, the District
Manager, Belgaum is pursuing with Deputy Commissioner’s office.

3. One Godown at Deputy Commissioner’s office premises at Bijapur is in dilapidated
condition. Instead of this alternate land was requested. The District Manager,
Bijapur, is pursuing with Deputy Commissioner’s office, to obtain alternate land.

4. Godown at Kone Village in Karwar is in the possession of KFCSC. The Property
Title of the Godown is still in favour of P.W.D. For this, the District Manager,
Belgaum is pursuing with P.W.D. to transfer Property Title of the Godown in favour
of Corporation.

TRANSACTIONS IN NON-PDS COMMODITIES:

Your Corporation continued to take up the transactions of NON-PDS commodities. These
transactions resulted in a total turnover of Rs.67.14 Crores during the year.

M.S.P. OPERATIONS:

During the year KMS 2021-22, the Corporation has procured Paddy, Ragi and Hybrid Jowar
under Minimum Support Price Operations. Details are given below.

Commodity Procured Qty in Qtls
Paddy 313464.77
Ragi 2021939.18
Hybrid Jowar 1038858.90

EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO THE DATE OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

There are no material changes after 31st March, 2022 till the date of signing of this Report.
CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS:

There were no changes in the business of the Corporation during the year ended 31.03.2022.
DIVIDEND:

Your Directors have not recommended any dividend for the year.



AMOUNTS TRANSFERRED TO RESERVES:

The Corporation has not transferred any amount to the Reserves during the year ended
31.03.2022.

CHANGES IN SHARE CAPITAL.:

There were no changes in the Capital Structure of the Corporation during the year under
report. Capital structure remained as follows:

The Authorized Capital of the Corporation:

Rs. 6,00,00,000/- (Rupees Six Crores only) divided into 60,000 (Sixty Thousand only) Equity
Shares of Rs.1,000/- (Rupees Thousand only) each.

The Issued, Subscribed and Paid Up Capital of the Corporation:

Rs. 3,25,00,000/- (Rupees Three Crores Twenty Five Lakhs only) divided into 32,500 (Thirty
Two Thousand Five Hundred only) Equity Shares of Rs.1,000/- (Rupees Thousand only)
each.

BOARD MEETINGS:

The Meetings of the Board were held with a time gap of not more than 120 days between
two consecutive Meetings. During the year under review 3 (Three) Meetings were held on
13-09-2021, 30-11-2021 and 13-01-2022.

The Agenda and notes thereon of the Meeting were circulated to the Directors in advance.
Minutes of the Meetings of the Board of Directors are circulated amongst the Members of
the Board for their perusal.

DIRECTORS:

The Board of Directors comprised of the following as of the date of signing of this Board’s
Report:

1 | Shri. A.S. Patil (Nadahalli) MLA Chairperson

2 | Shri. Kiran Koodgi Vice Chairman

3 |Dr. M.T.Reju IAS Director,

4 | Smt M Kanagavalli 1AS Director

5 | Shri Mohamed lkramulla Shariff 1AS Director

6 | Shri Shivananda H. Kalakeri, IRS Managing Director
7 | Shri. Basavaraj R Somannanavar, KAS Director

8 | Shri Murali. KM Director

9 | Shri Jayaram.H Director

10 | Shri Ramachandra Gowda Director

D
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Names of the Directors served during the year 01-04-2021 to 31-03-2022

Sl. Period

No Name From To

1 | Shri A.S.Patil (Nadahalli), MLA 27-07-2020 Onwards
2 | Shri Kiran Koodgi, Vice Chairman 10-12-2020 Onwards
3 | Shri B.H.Anilkumar, IAS 07-12-2020 02-02-2022
4 | Shri Kapil Mohan IAS 17-11-2021 19-09-2022
5 | Shri K.Nitesh, IAS 26-09-2020 14-06-2022
6 |Dr.Shamla Igbal, IAS 25-09-2019 04-05-2022
7 | Shri. Lakshmikanth Reddy, IAS 17-02-2021 05-06-2021
8 | Shri Shivananda Kapashi, IAS 09-07-2021 12-07-2022
9 | Shri. Basavaraj R Somannavar, KAS 08-09-2020 Onwards
10 | Shri Sharana Basava F.Angadi, 25-11-2020 16-07-2022
11 | Shri Jayaprakash Shetty 25-11-2020 16-07-2022
12 | Shri Rajaram Gopal Bhatt 25-11-2020 16-07-2022
13 | Shri Murali K.M. 25-11-2020 Onwards
14 | Shri Gangahanumaiah. K 27-11-2020 16-07-2022
15 | Shri Jayaram. H 27-11-2020 Onwards
16 | Shri Ramachandra Gowda 27-11-2020 Onwards

Shri. Shivananda Kapashi, IAS, ceased to be the Managing Directors on 12.07.2022.

Following further changes on the composition of the Board Occurred after 31.03.2022.

] Period

Name
No From To
1 | Dr. M.T.Reju, IAS 20-09-2022 Onwards
2 | Shri. Mohamed lkramulla Shariff, IAS 14-06-2022 Onwards
3 | Smt Divya Prabhu GRJ, IAS., 15-09-2022 | 22-10-2022
4 | Smt M.Kanagavalli, IAS 05-05-2022 Onwards
5 | Shri Shivananda Kalkeri, IRS 25-10-2022 Onwards

Your Board places on record its deep appreciation for the services rendered by the outgoing
Directors.

DECLARATION FROM INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS ON ANNUAL BASIS:

Being a Government Company, since the Directors are appointed by the Government of

Karnataka, this is not applicable.



VIGIL MECHANISM:

Being a “Government Company”, Section 177 (9) and (10) of the Companies Act, 2013 (the
Act) is not applicable.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

In pursuance of Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors hereby
confirm that:

(a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had
been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the corporation at the end of the financial year and of
the profit and loss of the corporation for that period;

(c) The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the
assets of the corporation and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) The Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

(e) The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of
all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

INFORMATION ABOUT THE FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE / FINANCIAL POSITION OF
THE SUBSIDIARIES / ASSOCIATES/JV:

The Corporation does not have any Subsidiaries, Associates or Joint Ventures.
ANNUAL RETURN:

As required pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, read with Companies Act, 2013
amendment which is effective from 28th August 2020, the annual return in form MGT-7 has
been placed in the website of the Corporation.

STATUTORY AUDITORS:

The Statutory Auditors of your Corporation are appointed by the Comptroller & Auditor
General of India. Messrs S.S.B & Associates, Chartered Accountants were appointed as
Statutory Auditors for the financial year 2021-22.

(1o
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Corporation
has appointed Smt, Kalai Vani S, Bangalore, a Company Secretary in Practice to undertake
the Secretarial Audit of the Corporation for the year 2021-22. The Report of the Secretarial
Auditor in the Form MR-3 is annexed to this Report as Annexure-l.

QUALIFICATIONS IN AUDIT REPORTS:

Explanations or comments on every qualification, reservation or adverse remark or disclaimer
made by the Statutory Auditor in his report are attached as Annexure-Il.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN

EXCHANGE OUT GO:

(A) Conservation of energy:

Steps taken / impact on conservation of energy,

The Corporation does not carry on
any activity involving consumption
of power and uses only for office
use. However, your Corporation
has introduced various measures to
conserve and minimize the use of
energy wherever it is possible.

(i) Steps taken by the corporation for utilizing
alternate sources of energy including waste
generated

Nil

(ii) Capital investment on energy conservation
equipment

Not Applicable

Total energy consumption and energy consumption
per unit of production as per Form A

Not Applicable

(B) Technology absorption:

Efforts in brief, made towards technology absorption,
adaptation and innovation

Nil

Benefits derived as a result of the above efforts,
e.g. product improvement, cost reduction, product

Not Applicable

development, import substitution, etc.




In case of imported technology (imported during
the last 5 years reckoned from the beginning of
the financial year), following information may be

furnished:

Technology imported Not Applicable
Year of Import Not Applicable
Has technology been fully absorbed Not Applicable

If not fully absorbed, areas where this has not taken

Not Applicable
place, reasons therefore and future plan of action PP

(C) Research and Development (R&D)

Specific areas in which R & D carried out by the | The Corporation has not carried out any

corporation. research and development work during
the course of the year.

Benefits derived as a result of the above R & D Not Applicable

Future plan of action Not Applicable

Expenditure on R & D -

(a) Capital Nil

(b) Recurring Nil

(c) Total Nil

(d) Total R & D expenditure as a percentage of Nil

total turnover

(D) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo

Activities relating to exports Not Applicable

Initiatives taken to increase exports Not Applicable

Development of new export markets for products and
P P P Not Applicable

services

Export plans Not Applicable

Total Exchange used (Cash basis) As on 31st March, 2022: Nil
Total Foreign Exchange Earned (Accrual Basis) As on 31st March, 2022: Nil

1)
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DISCLOSURE RELATING TO REMUNERATION OF EMPLOYEES:

There are no employees receiving remuneration more than Rs.1,02,00,000/- (Rupees
One Crore Two Lakhs only) per annum and /or Rs.8,50,000/-(Rupees Eight Lakhs Fifty
Thousand only) per month. Therefore statement/disclosure pursuant to Sub Rule 5(2) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is not
required to be circulated to the members and is not attached to the Annual Report.

There are no employees posted and working in a country outside India, not being Directors
or relatives, drawing more than Rs. 60,00,000/- (Rupees Sixty Lakhs only) per financial
year or Rs. 5,00,000/-(Rupees Five Lakhs only) per month as the case may be. Therefore
statement/disclosure pursuant to Sub Rule 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is not required to be circulated to the
members and is not attached to the Annual Report.

DETAILS RELATING TO DEPOSITS, COVERING THE FOLLOWING:

Your Corporation has not invited/accepted/renewed any deposits from the Public as defined
under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and accordingly, there were no deposits
which were due for repayment on or before 31st March 2022.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS:
There are no such events during the year.
DETAILS OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS:

The Corporation is following adequate Internal Financial Controls with reference to the
Financial Statements.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS:

The Corporation has not provided any loans, guarantees or made any investments, under
the provision of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

In today’s economic environment, Risk Management is a very important part of business.
The main aim of risk management is to identify, monitor and take precautionary measures in
respect of the events that may pose risks for the business. Your Corporation risk management
is embedded in the business processes.



CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY POLICY:

Since the Corporation is engaged fully on social objectives with non-profit motive, the
Corporation has requested the Secretary, Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) to grant
exemption from the applicability of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and to grant
exemption from spending on the Corporate Social Responsibility and to constitute Corporate
Social Responsibility Committee. In reply, the MCA through its CSR Cell informed that there
is no exemption for the State Government Companies including KFCSC. Hence, the Board
formed the CSR Committee under the Chairmanship of Secretary, Food Civil Supplies and
Consumers Affairs and Commissioner, Food Civil Supplies and Consumers Affairs and
Managing Director, KFCSC are its Members.

The Company was in the process of searching relevant project to spend amount towards
CSR. Due to Covid-19 pandemic the Company could not carry out the CSR activities.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

Your Corporation has always believed in providing a safe and harassment free workplace
for every individual working in Corporation premises through various interventions and
practices. The Company always endeavours to create and provide an environment that
is free from discrimination and harassment including sexual harassment. No complaint
pertaining to sexual harassment was reported during the year. As per the Hon’ble Supreme
Court direction in WP No0.666-70/1992, action has been taken to form the 11 Members
Committee to hear the grievances, if any of the women employees. The composition of the
Committee is as follows:

01 | Smt. G.S. Prema, Office Manager Chairman

02 | Smt. S.M. Radhamma, Office Manager Vice Chairman

03 | Shri. B. Prakash, Office Manager Member Secretary
04 | Smt. G.K. Anuradha. Office Manager Member

05 | Smt. Shalini.B. Nayak, Office Manager Member

06 | Smt. Shajiya Sulthan. I.Sheikh, Quality Inspector | Member

07 | Smt. L.A. Gachhinamani, Senior Assistant Member

08 | Smt. Mamatha.L. Fernandis, Junior Assistant Member

09 |Smt M. Bharathi, Junior Assistant Member

10 | Smt. K. Jayalakshmi, Group ‘D’ Member

11 | Smt. H.G. Shobha, Social Service Committee Non official Member
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

The Corporation has not entered into any Related Party Transactions as per Section 188 of
the companies Act 2013.

MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS:

Maintenance of cost records as specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1)
of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, is not applicable to the Corporation.

INVESTORS’ EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND:

Pursuant to the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the IEPF
Authority (Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016 (“the IEPF Rules”), all
unpaid or unclaimed Dividends are required to be transferred by the Corporation to the
IEPF, established by the Government of India, after the completion of seven years. Further,
according to the Rules, the Shares on which Dividend has not been paid or claimed by the
Shareholders for seven consecutive years or more shall also be transferred to the Demat
account of the IEPF Authority.

During the year under review there were no unpaid or unclaimed amounts required to be
transferred to IEPF account

COMPLIANCE WITH THE APPLICABLE SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:

The Corporation has complied with Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of
Corporation Secretaries of India on Board Meetings and Annual General Meetings.

REPORTING OF FRAUD:

The Auditors of the Corporation have not reported any fraud as specified under Section
143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013. Further, no case of Fraud has been reported to the
Management from any other sources.

REVISION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT OR THE REPORT:

As per the Secretarial standards-4 in case the Corporation has revised its financial statement
or the Report in respect of any of the three preceding financial years either voluntarily or
pursuant to the order of a judicial authority, the detailed reasons for such revision shall be
disclosed in the Report of the year as well as in the Report of the relevant financial year in
which such revision is made.

In your Corporation there is no revision of Financial Statement took place in any of the three
preceding financial years under consideration.
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CORPORATE INSOLVENCY RESOLUTION PROCESS INITIATED UNDER THE
INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 (IBC):

There is no such process initiated during the year, therefore said clause is not applicable to
the Corporation.

FAILURE TO IMPLEMENT ANY CORPORATE ACTION:
There were no such events took place during the year under consideration.
CREDIT RATING OF SECURITIES:

Your Corporation has not obtained any rating from the credit rating agency for the securities
during the year. Therefore, the said clause is not applicable to the Corporation.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

The Board of Directors wishes to place on record its appreciation for the sincere and
dedicated efforts of all employees. Your Board of Directors would also like to thank the
Shareholders, Bankers and other Business associates for their sustained support, patronage
and cooperation.

By the order of the Board
Karnataka Food and Civil Supplies Corporation Limited

Sd/-
A.S. Patil (Nadahalli)
Date: 28.11.2022 Chairman
Place: Bangalore DIN: 02360745

Address: MLA, Muddebihala Constituency,
Vijayapura District.
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KALAI VANI S #G002, Vinutha Vista Apartment,
B.Com, MBA, ACS NGEF Main Road, Nagarabhavi,
Company Secretary Bengaluru-560 072. Mob: 9972266442

E-mail: Kalaivanis0511@gmail.com

Annexure-l

Form No MR -3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2022

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No 9 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To

The Members

Karnataka Food and Civil Supplies Corporation Limited
16/1, Millers Tank Bed Area, Vasanthnagar

Bangalore - 560 052

| have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence to good corporate practices by Karnataka Food and Civil Supplies
Corporation Limited (CIN: U51220KA1973SGC002400) having its Registered Office at
16/1, Millers Tank Bed Area, Vasanthnagar, Bangalore — 560 052 (hereinafter called “the
Company”).

Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns
filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by
the Company, its officers, agents and authorised representatives, during the conduct of
Secretarial Audit, | hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit
period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2022, complied with the statutory
provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board processes and
compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting
made hereinafter:

| have examined the Books, Papers, Minutes Books, Forms and Returns filed and other
records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31.03.2022 according

to the provisions of:



(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(i) There are no specific laws applicable to the Company pursuant to the business carried
by the Company.

(iif) The other general laws as may be applicable to the Company including the following:

(1) Employer/Employee Related laws & Rules:

i.
ii.
iii.
iv.
V.
Vi.
Vii.

viii.

Xi.
Xil.
Xiii.

XiV.

XV.
XVi.
XVil.
XViii.

XiX.

XX.

The Employment Exchanges (Compulsory notification of Vacancies) Act, 1959
The Apprentices Act, 1961

The Employees Provident Fund & Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952
The Employees State Insurance Act, 1948

The Workmen’s Compensation Act, 1923

The Maternity Benefits Act, 1961

The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972

The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965

The Payment of Wages Act, 1936

The Minimum Wages Act, 1948

The Child Labour (Regulation & Abolition) Act, 1970

The Contract Labour (Regulation & Abolition) Act, 1970

Equal Remuneration Act, 1976

The Sexual Harassment of Women at Work Place (Prevention, Prohibition &
Redressal) Act, 2013

The Karnataka Shops & Establishments Act, 1961

Persons with Disabilities (Equal Opportunities, Protection of Rights and Full
Participation) Act, 1996

The Industrial Establishments (National and Festival Holidays) Act, 1963
The Karnataka Daily Wage Employees Welfare Act, 2012

For majority of Central Labour Laws the State has introduced Rules [names of
each of the Rules is not included here]

The Environment Protection Act, 1986
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(2) Economic/Commercial Laws & Rules:

i.  The Indian Contract Act, 1872

i. The Indian Stamp Act, 1899

iii. The Transfer of Property Act, 1882

iv.  The Central Goods and Services Tax Act, 2017

| have also examined compliances with the applicable clauses of the Secretarial Standards
issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India on the Board and General Meetings
i.,e. SS-1and SS - 2.

| further state that during the period under review and based on my verification of the records
maintained by the Company and also on the review of compliance reports/statements by
respective department heads taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Company, in
my opinion, adequate systems and process and control mechanism exist in the Company
to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable labour laws, environmental laws and
other applicable laws as mentioned above. Certain non material findings made during the
course of the audit relating to the provisions of the Companies Act, Labour Laws were
addressed suitably by the Management. Following observations have been brought before
the Shareholders which are treated as material in nature:

1. The time gap between two Board Meetings is more than 120 days which is not in
compliance with the Act.

2. The Company has not obtained Form MBP-1 from new Directors appointed. Further, the
disclosures were not noted in 1st Meeting of the financial year i.e., 303rd Meeting held
on 13th September, 2021.

3. The Company has not constituted the Nomination and Remuneration Committee as
required pursuant to the provisions of Section 178 of the Act.

4. The Company has not formulated a standard Policy on the Sexual Harassment of
Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act and no Meetings
were held during the year.

5. Annual Return was not filed before the Labour Department under the Prevention of
Sexual Harassment at Work Place, Act, 2013.

6. The Company has not filed the Combined Annual Return in the Form U under Karnataka
Shops and Establishments Act, 1961.
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7. The Company is yet to obtain Certificate of Registration in Form Il under Rule 18 under
The Contract Labour (Regulation & Abolition) Act, 1970 and Contract Labour (Regulation
& Abolition) (Karnataka) Rules 1974.

8. The Company has delayed the payment of Gratuity for certain Employees which is not
in Compliance with the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 read with the Karnataka Payment
of Gratuity Rules, 1973.

Further, | report that with regard to financial and taxation matters, | have relied on the Audit
Report and the Internal Audit Report provided by the Statutory/Internal Auditor as the case
may be.

| further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper
balance of Executive Directors and Non-Executive Directors. The changes in the composition
of the Board of Directors which took place during the period under review were carried out
in compliance with the provisions of the Act except for filing the returns before the Ministry
of Corporate Affairs.

Notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes
on agenda were not sent seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and
for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and
recorded as part of the minutes as per the practice followed. However, during the period
under report, there was no such case instance.

[ further report that there are adequate systems and processes inthe Company commensurate
with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with
applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines

Sd/-

Kalaivani S

ACS No 57112

Place: Bengaluru CP No 22158
Date: 27th December, 2022 UDIN: A057112D002813008

Note: This report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as
‘ANNEXURE A’ and forms an integral part of this report.

Cz)



‘ANNEXURE - A’

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1.

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the Management of the
Company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based
on my audit.

| have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate, to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records.
The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in the
secretarial records. | believe that the processes and practices, | followed, provide a
reasonable basis for my opinion.

| have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books
of accounts of the Company.

Where ever required, | have obtained the Management representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of the Management. My examination was limited to the
verification of procedures on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted
the affairs of the Company.

Sd/-

Place: Bengaluru Kalaivani S
Date: 27th December, 2022 ACS No 57112

CP No 22158
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S S B & ASSOCIATES No. 27, Service Road, Between 2nd & 3rd Cross
Chartered Accountants Pampamahakavi Road, Shankarapura, Bengaluru-560 004.
Ph. No.: 080-43464700, E-mail: ssb@yukthi.co.in

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Karnataka Food and Civil Supplies Corporation Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Adverse Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Karnataka Food and Civil Supplies Corporation
Limited (“the Company”), which comprise of the Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2022, and
the Income and Expenditure Account, Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of
Cash Flows for the year then ended, and Notes to Ind AS financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, because of the Significance of Matters discussed in the Basis for Adverse Opinion
section of our report, the financial statements do not give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and do not give a true and fair
view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India including the
Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS”) prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards Rules) of the financial position of the Company
as at 31 March 2022, and income/expenditure, changes in equity and its cash flows for the
year ended on that date.

Basis for Adverse Opinion

1) The Company has titled the Profit and Loss Account as Income and Expenditure
Account, which is not in accordance with the format provided under of Schedule Il of
the Companies Act, 2013.

2) Expenditure other than cost of Grain incurred by the Company while carrying out
Minimum Support Price operations (“MSP operations”) are being raised as Advances
due from Government of India (Refer Note 3.15(a)(ii) of Notes to Accounts) instead
of recognising the same as expenditure and any claim received by the company as
income in the Income and Expenditure Account.

3) Non - confirmation of balances of Trade Receivables Rs.18.44 lacs, Sundry Creditors
for Trade Rs.1,22,469.62 lacs, Advance/Loan - MSP- KSAMB Rs.97,431.16 lacs, Non-
current financial asset Rs.1,31,316.40 lacs, Advance payment to suppliers Rs.15,771.77
lacs, Advance paid to Marketing Federation Rs.1,11,948 lacs and other Current Liabilities
Rs.13,238.82 lacs as a result the consequential effect of reconciliation on the Financial

Statements are not ascertainable.



4)

9)

6)

7)

8)

9)
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The Company has not disclosed Ageing Schedule of Trade Payables for the current and
previous financial year in accordance with schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Company has made provision of Rs.166.31 lacs as doubtful debts which is more
than Trade Receivables of Credit Impaired of Rs.159.93 lacs and the details for the
same has not been furnished to us.

The Company is not following uniform accounting policies for purchase of food grains
on behalf of government and distribution of same to the public based on the government
scheme which are as follows:

Mid Day Meal Scheme - the Company recognizes only administrative charges as
income.

Public Distribution System Scheme - the Company recognizes cost of purchase as
purchases and cost of purchase plus administrative charges as income.

Minimum Support Price Operations - the Company recognizes the cost of food grains
and administrative charges as income but does not recognize incidental expenses
recovered from the Government as income.

Consequently the impact on Gross Revenue and Expenditure in the Income and
Expenditure Account will be impacted without effecting the profitability.

The company does not have one women director and independent directors as required
under Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Property Plant and Equipment

The Company has not provided the title deeds of land and lease agreements,
consequently we are unable to verify whether the disclosure of land, leasehold land and
leasehold buildings in Note 4 of notes to the financial statements are in agreement with
the title deeds and agreements.

Capital Work-in Progress

The company has classified project feasibility report expenses, market survey and other
expenses under Capital Work in Progress. As we do not foresee any future benefits
accruing to the company from the amount categorized under capital work in progress we
are of the opinion that the same to be charged off to Income and Expenditure Account.
Consequently assets are overstated by Rs. 77.35 lacs and profit also overstated to the
same extent.



10) Provident Fund Dues

11)

We draw your attention to Note 32.3 of notes to the financial statements wherein the
company has stated that it has filed appeal against the demand raised by PF authorities
amounting to Rs. 2674.44 |acs in respect of loading and unloading workers for the period
2004-05 to 2015-16. Since the company has not provided the supporting of appeal filed
and status of appeal, the impact of the same on financial statement is not ascertainable.

Deposits

The company has deposited Rs. 40.64 lacs including interest on cases filed against
the company. Since the details of the same are not made available by the company we
are unable to verify the status of the cases and its impact on the financial statements.
Further the company has also not disclosed any contingent liability relating to the said
deposits.

12) Cost Recoverable from Government

The company has made claims with Government of India, Food Corporation of India
and Government of Karnataka for Minimum Support Price (MSP) and Public Distribution
System (PDS) operations amounting to Rs.1,30,960.90 lacs under Other Non-Current
Financial Assets and Rs.17,924.78 lacs under Other Current Financial Assets. These
claims are long pending and are subject to confirmation from respective parties and its
reconciliation. Consequently the impact of the same on the financial statements is not
ascertainable.

13) Recoverable from staff towards shortages in inventory

The company has created provision for doubtful advance amounting to Rs. 2,965.46
lacs as a result of shortages in Inventory. However, the company is claiming the same
from both staff and Government of Karnataka and recognising the same as Income.
Since the company has not made available the details of cases filed against the staff
and record of recovery from staff, we are unable to ascertain the impact of the same on
financial statements.

14) Inventories

The company has neither physically verified the stock of inventory held in the State
Warehouse Corporation and Millers nor has obtained certificate from them. Consequently,
we are unable to comment on the value of inventory included in the stock valuation of
31st March 2022.
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15) Cash and Cash Equivalents

i)

ii)

Vi)

It was observed on verification of Bank Reconciliation Statements that reversal
entries were not passed for cheques which are expired/stale cheques and the details
are as follows :

District Name Bank Name Account Number Amount of Stale
Cheques (Rs. in Lacs)

Chikmagalur Canara Bank 507214000009 8.02
Canara Bank 507214000014 0.095

Gulbarga Canara Bank 513214000007 24.70
Canara Bank 513214000025 5.97

Mandya Canara Bank 516214000009 0.092
Yadgir Canara Bank 523214000004 0.38
Total 39.26

Consequently the cash at bank is understated by Rs.39.26 lacs and liability is also
understated to the same extent.

We were unable to verify the bank reconciliation statements of Vijaypura District as
bank statements were not made available for verification. Consequential effect could
not be ascertained.

We are unable to verify the credit balance of Rs 139 lacs in State Bank of India
Shivamogga, which is included in Balances with Bank in Current Accounts, as
sufficient details were not made available.

The company has created provision against balance with banks amounting to Rs
56.68 lacs prior to Financial Year 2020-21 and has not provided details for the same
and hence consequential impact on financial statements is not ascertainable.

The company has disclosed Fixed deposit balance of Rs.1,38,823.73 lacs under
balance with banks in current accounts whereas the same has to be disclosed as
Fixed deposits under Cash and Cash Equivalents. Consequently, the disclosure is
not in accordance with Schedule Ill of the Companies Act, 2013.

We draw your attention to Note 10.1 of Financial Statements wherein Rs. 82.52 lacs
are deposits held against the order of the Court. However, the company has not
disclosed the related Contingent Liabilities in the financial statements.



16) Current Tax Asset and Current Tax Liability

The Company has created provision for current tax based on Form 10B filed on 29th
September 2022 on provisional and unapproved financial statements which in our
opinion is not in accordance with Income Tax Act, 1961.

17) Other Equity

18)

i)

Income and Expenditure Account

We draw your attention drawn to Note 15 Reserves and Surplus of Notes to the
Financial Statements wherein the disclosure of breakup provided for Income
and Expenditure Account of Rs. 1,105.07 lacs and Rs. -1,596.76 lacs of other
comprehensive income is not matching.

Price Equalization/ Stabilization Fund (“PESF”)

We draw your attention is drawn to Note 15 of notes to the Financial Statements
wherein the operation of Price Equalization/ Stabilization Fund (PESF) is disclosed.
However, the methodology adopted for transfer to PESF account and then to PESF
utilization account is not explained. Accordingly, we are unable to comment on the
treatment disclosed in the said notes and its impact if any on the financial statements.

We observe that the opening balance, movement and closing balance of grants
received account, Price Equalization/ Stabilization Fund (PESF) is not disclosed
separately in Statement of Changes in Equity.

Non-Current Financial Liabilities

The company has obtained revolving fund from Karnataka State Agricultural Marketing
Board and disclosed Rs.97,431.16 lacs as outstanding balance as on 31st March 2022
under Non Current Financial Liabilities. However,

i)

i)

it has not provided the loan statement/ balance confirmation certificate / agreement
/ loan document for Rs. 97,431.16 lacs.

the disclosure should have been under borrowings and not under Non Current
Financial Liabilities which is not in accordance with Schedule Ill of Companies Act,
2013.

iii) the company has not provided interest provision since many years. As the relevant

details are not furnished to us we are unable to quantify the impact of the same on
the financial statements.
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19) Trade Payables

The company has not disclosed details of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as
required in Schedule Ill of the Companies Act, 2013.

20) Other Financial Liabilities
i) Statutory Dues Payable

a) The Statutory dues payable includes VAT input credit of Rs.26.58 lacs which is
subject to reconciliation.

b) The GST liability and input accounted in books and as per GST portal is not
reconciled and consequently we are unable to comment on the amount of Rs.-35.44
lacs disclosed in financial statements and its impact on financial statements if any on
reconciliation.

c) We were unable to verify TDS applicability on transactions made by the company,
Tax deduction and payment made as the information and documents were not made
available to us.

d) The company has not created provision for bonus from financial year 2018-19 and
onwards. Since the details are not made available to us, its impact on financial
statements are not ascertainable.

21) Other Current Liabilities

i) Advances received from Zilla Panchayat towards supply of food grains under Mid
Day Meal Scheme is adjusted based on utilization certificates obtained by district
offices. We are unable to comment on the amount utilized as the necessary utilization
certificates were not made available to us.

22) Revenue from Operations

i) In the financial year 2020-21, due to diversion of stock acquired under APL scheme
to various other welfare schemes, it was observed that there was excess recognition
of differential cost of about. Rs.450 lacs. However in the current year we were not
made available any information and explanations regarding the same and hence the
consequential impact on the financial statement can not be ascertained.



ii) Other Operating Revenue

During our verification, it was observed that differential cost recorded in the books of
account for Public Distribution System Operations carried during the Financial Year
2021-22 is Rs 1,27,337.80 lacs and the differential cost claim submitted with the
Government is Rs 1,18,005.56 lacs. The difference of Rs.9,332.24 lacs is subject to
reconciliation and consequential adjustments if any is not ascertainable.

23) Other Income
i) Interest Receipts

As per Circular dated 27.08.2019 issued by the Government of Karnataka, the
Company is required to refund to Government of Karnataka the interest earned on
unutilized grant invested by the Company in Fixed Deposits. However, we observe
that the Company has treated the interest earned on unutilized grant as income
and included in interest receipts and not disclosed the same as payable to the
Government. Consequently, income is overstated and liability is understated to the
same extent. We are unable to quantify the same since necessary details are not
made available to us.

24) Purchases of Stock in Trade

As explained to us, Company procures food grains as per the specifications included in
allotment letters/ orders issued by the Government. On comparison of stock procured
as per stock books and purchase cost of stock with directions issued by the Government
in allotment letters considerable variances were identified. On discussion with the
Company it was explained to us that the purchase value recognized in the Income and
Expenditure Account cannot be compared with allotment letter/ costing sheet due to the
following reasons:

A) Revised allotment issued by Deputy Director of Food subsequent to allotment letter
issued by the Government

B) Non-availability of food grains at rates prescribed by the Government in the open
market, due to which excess payment may have to be paid.

C) Revised allotment letter issued by Zilla Panchayat office at district level subsequent
to allotment letter issued by Education Department for MDM Scheme.

The Company has not provided necessary documents in support of above submissions.
Consequently we are unable to comment on the same.
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25) Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR):

We draw your attention to Note 36 of Notes to the financial statements wherein it is
mentioned that the Company has not made any provisions for expenses to be incurred
towards CSR and accordingly the company has not fulfilled the provisions of section
135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under.

26) Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) :

a)

b)

Ind AS - 109 Financial Instruments:

The company for Impairment on Financial Assets as per Ind-AS 109 has to apply
expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of impairment
loss. However, as per the information and explanation given to us no ECL matrix was
prepared for the period under audit for creating provision for loss allowance. Hence, we
are unable to ascertain its impact, if any, on the financial statements.

Ind AS - 2 Inventories:

i) The Company has not disclosed carrying amount of inventories pledged as security
to avail borrowings as required by Ind AS-2 Inventories.

ii) It was observed that the Company does not include incidental expenses such as
transportation charges, market cess, incidental charges, labour charges incurred
in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition in valuation of
inventories, hence we are unable to evaluate the impact on the valuation of inventories
and consequently its Impact on financial statements.

Ind AS - 116 Leases:

i) Non-Compliance of Ind AS- 116 Leases with respect to Recognition, Measurement,
Presentation and its disclosure.

i) The Company is depreciating the building constructed on the lease hold land as per
useful life prescribed in Schedule Il of Companies Act, 2013 and not as per tenure of
lease as specified by Ind AS 116 Lease. As the details of the same are not provided
by the company we are unable to quantify the same.

iii) We draw your attention to Note 3.5 and Note 4 of notes to the Financial Statements,
wherein the Company has capitalized the leasehold land stating that company shall
acquire the same on completion of the lease period. Since, the leases agreements /
letter of allotments were not made available to us, we are unable to comment whether
the capitalization is in accordance with Ind AS-116 Leases.
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d)

f)

g)

h)

Ind AS - 20 Government Grants :

i) We draw you attention to Note 4.5 of notes to the Financial Statements wherein the
company is yet to record 44 godowns received from Government of Karnataka in the
books of account in accordance with Ind AS 20 Government Grants.

i) The company has received grants from the Government for purchase of computer
and electronic equipment (Rs.4.50 lacs) and construction of godowns (Rs.5.64 lacs)
which is grouped under other equity, instead of Deferred Income is not in accordance
with Ind AS - 20 Government Grants.

i) Company has classified grant received from Government of Karnataka for repayment
of working capital amounting to Rs. 400 crores utilized for Anna Bhagya Scheme
under Trade Payables whereas the same should have been treated as income in
accordance with Ind As-20 Government Grants. Consequently Income is understated
and Liability is overstated to the same extent.

Ind AS - 36 Impairment of Assets:

The Company has not carried out any assessment on Impairment of Assets as required
under Ind AS 36 Impairment of Assets. Consequently the impact of impairment if any,
on the Financial Statements cannot be ascertained.

Ind AS - 12 Income taxes:

The Company has not recognized Deferred Tax Asset/Liability as prescribed by Ind AS-
12 Income taxes.

Ind AS - 108 Operating Segments:

The Company has not disclosed Total Assets and Liabilities for each reportable
segment and information about revenue from external customers and major customers
as required under Ind AS-108, Operating Segments.

Ind AS 24 Related Party Disclosures:

Being a Government company it has claimed exemption from disclosure requirements
specified in paragraph 18 of Ind AS 24 Related Party Disclosures. However, we observe
that the company has not disclosed the information of significant transactions as
specified in paragraph 26 of the said Ind AS.
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Ind AS - 8 Accounting Policies:

The Company has not made disclosure of prior period as required under paragraph 49
of Ind AS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors.

Ind AS - 37 Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

i) The Company has not disclosed the nature and expected timing of outflows
of obligation relating to provisions as required under paragraph 85 of Ind AS 37
Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets.

i) The Company has not disclosed Rs. 206.28 lacs as contingent liability in notes to
the financial statement related to the appeal filed with Commissioner of Income Tax
(Appeals) against the additions made in assessment order passed u/s 147 r.w.s
144B of the Income Tax Act, 1961 for the Assessment Year 2013-14.

Ind AS - 16 Property Plant and Equipment:

The Company is recognizing the sale consideration of Property Plant and Equipment
directly in Income and Expenditure Account without reducing the same from gross
block of the Property Plant and Equipment whereby profit or loss is not recognised in
accordance with Ind AS- 16 Property Plant and Equipment. As the details of cost of
Property Plant and Equipment sold are not made available by the company, the same
cannot be quantified.

Ind AS -7 Cash Flows:
The following are not in accordance with Ind AS - 7 Cash Flows:

a) Changes due to other comprehensive income is not disclosed in the cash flow
statement

b) Adjustment for certain non-cash items such as guarantee commission payable to
Government of Karnataka, interest recoverable from government, provision for staff
shortages are not appropriately adjusted in the cashflow statement.

c) Provision for gratuity and leave encashment has been incorrectly disclosed under
financing activities.

d) Increase/ decrease of Long term loans and advances has been disclosed under
cash flow from investing activities whereas the same should have been disclosed
under cash flow from operating activities.



m) Ind AS-33 Earnings Per Share:
The Company has not made the following disclosures as required under Ind AS-33:
i) Basis and calculation of weighted average number of shares.

i) Separate disclosure of reconciliation between numerator component of EPS
calculation and surplus as per income and expenditure account.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (“SAs”) specified
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”). Our responsibilities under
those Standards are further described in the Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance
with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under
the provisions of the Act and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our Adverse opinion.

Other Information [“Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s
Report Thereon”]

The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the Other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Company’s Annual Report but does
not include the financial statements and our Auditor’s report thereon. The Other information
is expected to be made available to us after the date of Auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the Other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based
on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. However, as the Board’s Report is not
made available to us, we have nothing to report.
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Management’s Responsibility for Financial Statements:

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Act, with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including
the accounting standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation and
maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative
but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism through the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether
the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.



=

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued
by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013, we give in the “Annexure-A” a statement on the matters specified
in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit except for
matters referred to in Basis of Adverse Opinion above.

Except for the effects of the matters described in the Basis for Adverse Opinion paragraph
above, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Income and Expenditure Account including other comprehensive
income (prepared in lieu of Statement of Profit and Loss), the Statement of Changes in
Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with
books of account.

Except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Adverse Opinion paragraph
above, in our opinion, the aforesaid the financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

The company is a Government Company and in terms of notification reference No. G.S.R
463(E) dated 05th June, 2015 issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs for Government
Companies, the provision of Section 164 (2) of the Companies Act, 2013 regarding
disqualifications of directors is not applicable. Hence our comment on the same does
not arise.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure-B”.

The company is a Government Company and in terms of notification reference No. G.S.R
463(E) dated 05th June, 2015 issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs for Government
Companies, the provision of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable.
Hence our comment on the same does not arise.
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h. With respect to other matters to be included in the Auditors report in accordance with
rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

V.

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position
in its financial statements — Refer Note 32.1, 32.2, 32.3 to the financial statements.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts as required under the applicable
law or accounting standards and also not entered into any derivative contracts,
accordingly no provision is required to be made in respect of material foreseeable
losses.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

The management has neither represented nor disclosed in Notes to the financial
statements on the matter specified in Rule 11(e) (i) and Rule 11(e) (ii) of Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014. Hence our comment on material misstatement on
the matters does not arise.

The company has not declared or paid dividend during the year under audit.

3. As required by Section 143 (5) of the Act, our submissions are as under:

We give in the “Annexure-C”, a statement on the compliance to Directions issued by the
Comptroller and Audit General of India.

For SSB & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Regn.No. : 010372S

Sd/-

K.Balaji

Partner

Membership Number: 207783
UDIN: 22207783BFHKJK7440

Place: Bengaluru
Date: 12.12.2022
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ANNEXURE-A TO THE AUDIT REPORT ON THE ACCOUNTS OF KARNATAKA FOOD
AND CIVIL SUPPLIES CORPORATION LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2022
REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH (1) OF REPORT ON OTHER LEGALAND REGULATORY
REQUIREMENTS OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

i) a) (A) As per the information received by us, the district offices maintain the records
of respective Property, Plant & Equipment. However, the Company has not
maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details
and situation of Property, Plant & Equipment and the same has not been made
available to us for our verification.

(B) The company does not have any intangible assets, hence our comment on the
same does not arise.

b) Based on the information and explanation given to us by the Company, physical
verification of Property, Plant & Equipment is carried out during the year. However,
no records are made available to us to establish such verification. Consequently, we
are unable to comment whether the discrepancies have been properly dealt with in
the books of account.

c) Asinformed to us, title deeds and related documents in respect ofimmovable property
are held in the name of the Company and are available at District Offices. However,
neither the District offices have confirmed holding of title deeds in the name of the
Company nor the Company has maintained the title deed register and reconciled it
with the book records/ financial books. We are also informed that details regarding
properties in respect of which Khatha (revenue record) yet to be made/ transferred
in the name of the Company are not directly available. Hence it is not possible to
ascertain whether title deeds in respect of all immovable properties are held in the
name of the Company and whether the Company has clear title for all the properties.
Attention is drawn to Note 4.5 of notes to the financial statements regarding the
Government of Karnataka order for transfer of godowns earmarked in the name of
the Company.

d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year.
Hence, our comment on the same does not arise.

e) As per the information and explanation given to us by the Company, there are no
proceedings initiated or pending against the Company under Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made there under. Hence our comment
on the same does not arise.



i)

Vi)
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(a) The management during the year has physically verified the inventory lying at various
godowns across the State except in respect stock held at godowns of Karnataka
State Warehousing Corporation (KSWC) and Millers at reasonable intervals. The
discrepancies that were noticed during the physical verification of Inventory were not
material and the same has been properly dealt in the books of account.

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has been
sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs.5 crores, in aggregate from Indian
Bank on the basis of security of current assets. In our opinion and according to the
information and explanations given to us, the returns and other information wherever
filed by the company with the bank had insignificant discrepancies and are not
material when compared to books of account.

The company has not made any investments in, provided any guarantee or security
or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to
companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties during the year.
Hence, our comment on the matters mentioned in sub clause (a) to (f) of clause (iii) of
the order does not arise.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not made any transactions under section 185 of Companies Act, 2013.

The Company has complied with the provisions of Section 186 of the Act in respect of
investments provided and loans made. However it has not made or provided guarantee
or security to any parties.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public. Hence our comment on
the compliance of provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under does not arise.

The Company Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India
or any court or any other tribunal has not passed any order and hence our comment on
the same does not arise.

In our opinion and according to information and explanations furnished to us, in our
opinion the Central Government has not prescribed maintenance of cost records under
sub-section (1) of section 148 of Companies Act, 2013 in respect of company’s products

vii) (a)According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

examination of the records of the Company, amounts deducted/accrued in the books
of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including goods and services
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tax, provident fund and income tax, have generally been regularly deposited by the
Company with the appropriate authorities though there has been a slight delay in
few cases. However, due to the complexity of the accounting software and relevant
details not made available to us by the Company, we were unable to determine the
incidence of Tax Deducted at Source on transactions entered into by the Company.
There are no undisputed amounts payable in respect of statutory dues which have
remained outstanding as at 31st March, 2022 for a period of more than six months
from the date they became payable.

(A) GST is not remitted on RCM basis for transportation services availed from
transportation vendors while carrying out MSP operations.

(B) Provident Fund outstanding as on 31st March, 2022 amounting to Rs.11.18 lacs.
(C) Property tax is being paid by the Company on demand basis.

(D) We observe from the TRACES portal that TDS demand of Rs. 2.54 lacs is pending
for a period of more than 6 months and the same is pending for reconciliation.

Further company does not have any liability towards Sales tax, Service tax, Duty
of excise and Custom Duty for the year under review.

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us by the Company, there are

no dues outstanding on account of any disputes in respect of statutory dues as at
31st March, 2022. except the following:

Name of the | Nature of Amount Period to which | Forum where Remarks,
statute the dues (in lacs) it relates dispute is if any
pending
Income Income Rs.92.11 |FY CIT(A) Rs. 92.11 lacs is
Tax Tax 2007-08 as per rectification
Act, 1961 | Demand order dated

8th August, 2018.
Income Income Rs.206.28 | FY 2012-13 | CIT(A) -

Tax Tax

Act,1961 | Demand

Provident |Provident|Rs. 2674.44 | FY 2004-05 |- The Company
Fund, Fund to 2014-15 has not provided
1952 Demand supporting of

appeal filed and
status of appeal.
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viii) The Company does not have any transactions not recorded in the books of account which
have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments
under the Income Tax Act, 1961. Hence our comment on the same does not arise.

ix) (a) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the
payment of interest thereon to any lender except:

A) Outstanding Interest payable to Government of Rs. 293 lacs and outstanding
dues to Government of India of Rs. 97.22 lacs relating to loan under Centrally
Sponsored Scheme.

B) In respect of Advance/ Loan MSP-KSAMB

1. As per the guidelines of Karnataka State Agricultural Marketing Board (KSAMB),
Repayment of Rs 97,431.16 lacs relating to procurement years upto 31.03.2022
is overdue. As explained to us by the Company, the same shall be payable on
receipt of final settlement with Food Corporation of India/ Government of India.

2. Total interest payable not provided and interest paid to KSAMB has not been
made available to us by the Company and hence the quantification of the same
is not possible.

(b) The Company is not declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
other lender.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the company, the Company has not obtained any term
loan during the year and hence our comment on application of term loans funds does
not arise.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures
performed by us, and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the
Company, funds raised on short-term basis have, prima facie, not been used during
the year for long-term purposes by the Company.

(e) The Company do not have any subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures and, hence
our comment on taking funds from an entity or person on account of or to meet the
obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures does not arise.

(f) The Company do not have any subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures and,
hence our comment on raising loans on pledge held in its securities of subsidiaries,
associates or joint ventures does not arise.
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Xx) (a) The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public
offer.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made preferential
allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partially or optionally convertible
debentures during the year. Hence our comment on the same does not arise.

xi) (a)Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true
and fair view of the financial statements and as per the information and explanations
given by the management, we report that no fraud on or by the Company, by its
officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit
except provision for shortage of inventory amounting to Rs. 88.40lacs made in the
books of account during the financial year and consequent claim made on relevant
employees.

(b) No report has been filed by us in Form ADT-4 as per Section 143(12) of the Act since
there were no instances of fraud by the company or any fraud on the company has
been noticed or reported during the year.

(c) No Whistle-blower complaints were received during the year by the auditor and
hence our comment on the same does not arise.

xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence our comment on matters mentioned
in sub clause (a) to (c) of clause (xii) of the order does not arise.

xiii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, transactions with related parties are in compliance with
section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Company has claimed exemption
from disclosure requirements of related parties as per paragraph 24 of IND AS 24
Related Parties. However, the Company has not followed disclosed requirements as
per paragraph 26 of the said IND AS.

xiv) (a)In our opinion and based on our examination, the company has internal audit system
commensurate with the size of the company and nature of its business which needs
to be strengthened and enlarged . We observed lack of effectiveness in the internal
audit system with respect to functioning between the company and the Internal
Auditors.

b) The report of Internal Auditor made available by the company were considered for
the period under audit.
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xv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination

of the records of the Company, it has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its
directors or persons connected with them during the year and hence the compliance of
provisions of section 192 of Companies Act, 2013 on this matter does not arise.

xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of

India Act, 1934 and hence the comment on clauses (b) to (d) of the order does not arise.

xvii)The company has not incurred cash losses in the current and in the immediately

preceding financial year.

xviii) There has been no resignation of Company’s Statutory Auditors during the financial

year. Hence, our comment on the same does not arise.

xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the

XX)

financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements,
our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our
attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date
of the audit report that company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the
date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future
viability of the company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to
the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that
all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get
discharged by the company as and when they fall due.

In our opinion the Company has not complied with the provisions of sub-section (5) of
Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013.

xxi) The reporting under clause (xxi) is not applicable to Standalone Financial Statements.

For SSB & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Regn.No. : 010372S

Sd/-

K.Balaji

Partner

Membership Number: 207783
UDIN: 22207783BFHKJK7440

Place: Bengaluru
Date: 12.12.2022
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ANNEXURE-B REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 2 (f) UNDER THE HEADING
“REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS” OF
OUR REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF KARNATAKA FOOD AND CIVIL
SUPPLIES CORPORATION LTD.

We have audited the Internal Financial Controls over financial reporting of Karnataka Food
and Civil Supplies Corporation Limited as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of
the financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial control based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence
to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls
over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (“the
Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with the ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting includes obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Acompany’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that:

A. Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

B. Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

C. Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect
on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of
any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Basis of Adverse Opinion

In our opinion, according to the information and explanations given to us and based on
our audit procedures performed, the following material weaknesses have been identified
in the operating effectiveness of the Company’s Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting as at March 31, 2022.



Vi.

Vii.

viii.

=

The company has not documented its internal control procedures. The Company has
also not carried out any test to ascertain adequacy of internal financial controls over
financial reporting and operating effectiveness of such control.

There is no accounts manual prescribing the procedures, systems to be followed in
accounting for different transactions.Many of the journal entries found to be without
proper details. Proper supporting schedules for a few items in the balance sheet with
comparative figures have also not been furnished. The balances disclosed are not
reviewed, are not reconciled and not confirmed for past many years.

Control and Process to comply with requirements of Schedule Il to Companies act,
2013 and Ind AS have not been put in place.

Head office does not exercise proper control on District Offices with proper periodical
inspection and monitoring of activities at District Offices. There is no proper
interdepartmental co-ordination at Head office as also between Head office and District
office.

Further, entries passed at the time of consolidation of accounts (consolidation to mean
the balances of Head office not updated in the physical accounts books received from
District Offices) resulting in mismatch of balances disclosed in the district's accounts
books and the balances as per books of accounts. Also certain adjustments are not
accurately recorded in District Offices/Head Office accounts.

Itis also observed that some of the balances are not supported by party wise list/details.
District Offices found to have not maintained proper details for balances relating to a few
accounts, not compiled proper schedules for closing balances.

No internal controls are implemented to ensure that the entire amount of differential
cost recognized in the books of accounts is claimed with the Government. Further, the
Company has not maintained any reconciliation of differential cost amount claimed and
the amount recorded in the books of account.

We are of the opinion that adequate internal check procedures are not implemented to
prevent stock pilferage, theft.

The Company has not implemented internal control procedures prescribing the
methodology to be followed in preparing bank reconciliation statements, recording
advances given to employees for carrying out MSP operations, etc due to which each
district follows different methodologies for recording these transactions. Due to lack of
internal controls, the accounting entries passed varies from district to district and in a
few cases the entries recorded are not in accordance with accounting standards.



Xi.

Xii.

Xiii.

XiVv.

XV.

XVi.

=

The format in which asset details are maintained by the Company varies from district to
district. The Company has not given directions to district offices to maintain details of fixed
assets such as original cost, purchase price, depreciation, accumulated depreciation,
salvage value in a standard format. In the absence of fixed asset register and the details
required to be compiled as required by Companies Act, 2013, it might create room for
pilferage of assets if not controlled by systematic verification and entries made regularly.

Presently, opening balances are manually incorporated into the books of account as a
few closing entries of Financial Year 2020-21 are not recorded in the Books of account
which in our opinion represents weakness in internal controls.

Internal auditors are not invited to attend meeting of Audit Committee, which met only
once during the year.

AG Inspection reports, audit reports and internal audit findings are not placed before the
Audit Committee.

The Company’s policies, procedure, and internal control system relating to following
areas were found to be deficient/ inadequate and /or not operating effectively in the
following areas

a) Ineffective inventory/stock management (including proper monitoring, reporting and
surprise verification of stock covering all units atleast once in a year), leading to
shortages and/or excessive driage.

b) Follow-up of receivables on account of MSP and PDS operations (Claim of differential
cost), resulting in disallowances/ recoveries/errors in accounting.

c) Processing of bills and accounting of incidental charges, resulting in not recognition
of income/ expenses.

d) Preparation of Bank reconciliation statements with adequate details.

e) Submission of claims / utilization certificates to government and reconciliation thereof
with financial accounts.

Inadequate design of information technology (IT) general and application controls
that prevent the information system from providing complete and accurate information
consistent with financial reporting objectives and current needs as FIST software does
not provide ledger wise balances of Group ledger.

Failure of controls designed to safeguard assets from loss, damage, or misappropriation
due to lack of segregation of duties among employees which results in the same person

managing different positions.
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xvii. There appears to be no systems of checking inter district transfer, inter scheme transfers
and inter category transfer within a scheme. Necessary information in respect thereof
has also not been furnished to us. Hence, errors in claiming/ accounting of Differential
cost may remain undetected.

xviii. Failure to perform reconciliations of significant accounts. For example, Advance general,
Sundry creditors General etc. ledgers are not reconciled to the general ledger account
in a timely or accurate manner.

xix. There is no Antifraud programs and controls to prevent stock shortages except physical
verification of stock. Due to failure in implementation of internal controls, reconciliation
of stock receipts, stock transfer inwards, stock transfer outwards and stock issues has
not been reconciled by the district offices during the year.

xX. As per the explanation given to us by the management, Advance general ledger balance
is derived by automatic adjustment of advance received for sale and sundry debtor
ledger. During audit we observed that no internal checks are implemented to evaluate
the effectiveness of software in calculation of advance general ledger balance. Further,
we observe that system calculated ledger balance doesn’t match with our workings.

xxi. The internal financial control with reference to the debtor’s management i.e. obtaining
periodical balance confirmation letters and reconciliation thereof including Government
of India, Government of Karnataka and other organizations. Scrutiny and recovery of
overdues is weak and needs to be improved upon to safeguard the interests of the
Company and policy & procedure for write-off of old inoperative debit balances needs to
be framed & implemented.

xxii. There is no system established by company to verify and reconcile the grains quantity
lifted from FCI with grains quantity allotted by government.’

xxiii. There is no system of periodical review of accounts / outstanding balances for uniformity
in accounting, adjustment and provisioning. There is no proper system of authorization
of journal entries, including relating to identification and adjustment of prior year errors,
write off/ write back of balances and year end entries.

xxiv. Some of the accounting errors pointed out in predecessor auditor’s audit report remains
uncorrected.

These could potentially result in misstatement of assets and liabilities, as also non detection
of shortages / misclassification / errors in time.
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A ‘material weakness’ is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal financial
control over financial reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the company’s annual or interim Financial Statements will not be prevented
or detected on a timely basis.

Adverse Opinion

In our opinion, because of the effects/possible effects of the material weaknesses described
above on the achievement of the objectives of the control criteria, the Company has not
maintained adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting and such internal
financial controls over financial reporting, were not operating effectively as of March 31, 2022
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

We have considered the material weaknesses identified and reported above in determining
the nature, timing, and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of financial statements of the
Company as at 31st March 2022 and these material weaknesses do not affect our opinion
on the financial statements of the Company.

For SSB & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Regn.No. : 010372S

Sd/-

K.Balaji

Partner

Membership Number: 207783
UDIN: 22207783BFHKJK7440

Place: Bengaluru
Date: 12.12.2022
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ANNEXURE-C TO THE AUDIT REPORT ON THE ACCOUNTS OF
KARNATAKA FOOD AND CIVIL SUPPLIES CORPORATION LIMITED FOR
THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2022 REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH (3) OF
REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS OF
OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

Directions indicating the areas to be examined by the Statutory Auditors during the course of
audit of annual accounts of Karnataka Food and Civil Supplies Corporation Limited for the
year 2021-22 issued by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India under Section 143(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013.

According to the information and explanations given to us we report as under:

place to process all the accounting
transactions through IT system? If
yes, the implications of processing
of accounting transactions outside IT
system on the integrity of the accounts
along with the financial implications, if
any may be stated.

Sl. | Direction u/s 143(5) of the Companies Act, | Auditor’s reply on action taken on the directions
No. | 2013
1 | Whether the company has system in | Based on the information and explanation

provided to us, we state that the Company
is using Financial Accounting and Stock
Management System (FIST) Package
Software for processing all accounting
transactions.

a) We were explained that Ind AS entries
are not recorded in the books of account
and effect to Ind AS adjustments is given
directly in the financial statements. Due to
this practice followed by the Company, the
figures in the financial statements of the
Company do not match with balances of
books of accounts.

b) Refer to Note 4.5 of accounts where in it
is disclosed that certain Property, Plant
and Equipment owned by the company are
not recognized in the financial statements.
Non recognition of certain PPE affects the
integrity of the financial statements and has
financial implications.

(82 )




c) The opening balances as at the beginning
of the year (01.04.2021) reported to have
been posted manually in FIST system at
district offices, HO Unit offices, and Central
Office, without updating the accounts as at
the end of the preceding year (31st March
2021) and effect of Ind AS adjustments. We
are informed that all opening balances have
been checked by an external Chartered
Accountant and found to be correct as such
there is no financial implication.

d) The FIST software does not provide details
of the all sub ledger / Party wise ledger
balances of Group ledger account like
Advance General, District offices, Other
Government Institutions, Staff advance,
Sundry creditors etc.

e) Consolidated transaction of receipts and
issue of food grains effected at retail outlets
prepared manually are entered in FIST
system monthly at District office. In a few
units/ petrol bunks purchases and credit
sales found to have not been accounted/
entered in FIST regularly but are entered
periodically a consolidated amount.

We noticed that stock issues are recorded in
the software at the beginning of the month
even though physical stock was still lying in
godowns and due to be delivered by the end
of the month.

Accordingly, this results in time lag / delay
in processing. However, as informed to us
this has not affected materially the integrity
of accounts and has no material financial
implications.

()




f) We observe that the reconciliation of bank
balance appearing in Books of Account
with balance as per bank statements has
not been routed through the FIST software.
The Company maintains this reconciliation
outside the FIST software which in our
opinion affects the integrity of accounts and
has financial implications.

Whether there is any restructuring of
an existing loan or cases of waiver/
write off of debts/loans/interest etc.
made by a lender to the company due
to the company’s inability to repay
loan? If yes, the financial impact may
be stated. Whether such cases are
properly accounted for? (In case,
lender is a Government company,
then this direction is also applicable for
statutory auditor of lender company).

Based on the information and explanation
provided to us by the company, none of the
debts / loans / etc have been restructured or
waived or written off during the year.

Whether funds (grants/subsidy etc.)
received/receivable  for  specific
schemes Central/State
Government or its agencies were
properly accounted for/utilized as
per its term and conditions? List the
cases of deviation.

from

Funds received for specific schemes from the
Central/State agencies have been properly
accounted for/utilized as per the term and
conditions except:

a) Mid-day Meal Scheme

For Mid-Day meal scheme, the Company
receives advance from Zilla Panchayat office.
As neither the utilization certificate nor the
balance Confirmation from Zilla Panchayat
office were furnished to us, we are unable to
comment on advance received and amount
spent for MDM scheme.




b) Minimum Support Price subsidy

The Company has received Rs.1341.84
crores towards provisional subsidy of Ragi
for Financial Year 2020-21 inclusive of Rs.
517.84 crores payable to Karnataka Marketing
Federation. During the Financial Year 2021-
22, the Company has paid only Rs. 240
crores and balance of Rs. 277.84 crores is still
pending which is not separately disclosed in
books of account.

c¢) Mukhya Mantri Anila Bhagya Yojana
(MMABY)

The Company receives grants from the
Government of Karnataka under the Mukhya
Mantri Anila Bhagya Scheme, we observe
from the books of account that an amount
of Rs 206.52 lacs remains unutilized as on
31st March 2022. As the amount received
from Government under MMABY scheme and
amount distributed to beneficiaries is under
reconciliation, we are unable to comment on
the utilization towards the scheme.

d) Grant for Mixing Unit

We draw your attention to Note 21.2 of notes
to the financial statements regarding unutilized
balance of Rs.600 lacs received during the
year 2018-19 for establishing 5 mixing units
for fortified rice in Mid Day Meal Scheme.

e) Grant for Computerization

We draw your attention to Note 20.3 of
notes to the financial statements, wherein
it is mentioned that out of a grant of Rs
508.32 lacs received for computerization of
wholesale points an amount of Rs 200.20
lacs is unutilized and directions are awaited
regarding its utilization.
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f) Grant for repayment of cash credit

We draw your attention to Paragragh 26 (d)
(iif) of Basis for Adverse Opinion reported in
our Independent Auditor’s Report, wherein
we have reported about grant received from
the Government for repayment of cash credit
facility availed from Indian Bank.

Company Specific Directions

1

All the items with regard to Cash and
Bank balances as in the Annexure-|
shall be verified and report the cases
of specific non- compliances.

Please refer Annexure — 1.

The Company has netted off the debit
and credit balances while arriving
at the balances under Advance
payments to Suppliers, Trade
payables, Outstanding Liabilities for
expenses. Other Current Liabilities
etc. Consequently, the balances
under these items are not correct.
Even though, Statutory Auditors have
adversely commented the same, the
netting off balances should be suitably
rectified to reflect the correct balances.

The company has not still corrected and
presented the balances which were net off
debit and credit. We suggest them to take it
at priority.

Whether the Company has lifted
the quantity of food grains allotted
by Government, the lifted quantities
released to fair price shops at
subsidized rates and the Company
has reconciled the total quantity of
food grains lifted and distributed.

During audit procedures carried out by us,
we observe differences between the quantity
lifted by company and quantity allotted by the
government to company (Refer to Paragragh
24 of Basis for Adverse Opinion reported in our
Independent Auditor’s Report). As explained
to us the Company has released food grains at
subsidized rates to fair price shops. However,
as the reconciliation of the total quantity of
food grains lifted and distributed during the
year were not furnished by the Company, we
are unable to compare and confirm whether
the total quantity of food grains lifted were
distributed.




Whether the Company has preferred
the claim in time for differential cost
with the Government and the amount
of claim accepted/rejected has been
properly accounted for in the books of
the Company.

(a) As per the explanations given to us by
the Company, there are no specific timelines
within which claims are to be submitted to the
Government. Further, we were informed by the
Company that it has not made any Minimum
Support Price (MSP) claims during the year.
Hence, we are unable to comment on same.

(b)We draw your attention to Paragraph 22
(i) of Basis of adverse opinion reported in
our Independent Auditor’'s Report regarding
difference in PDS claims made to Government
and Differential Cost accounted in Books of
Account.

Comment on the existence of quality
control system to check the quality
of food grains to be distributed
to beneficiaries. Any deficiencies
resulting in supply of food grains not
as per accepted quality norms shall
be mentioned.

i) As per the information and explanation
given to us, it has assigned quality inspector
to check quality of Food grains acquired to
distribute under MDM scheme. Also third
party assayers are authorized by NCDEX to
check the quality of Food grains procured from
NCDEX. Further, graders from Agriculture
department check the quality of food grains
procured from farmers under MSPO.

i) As explained to us, the company is not
responsible for the quality of food grains
distributed to the beneficiaries as it is the
responsibility of Department of Food & Civil
Supplies. However, it is the responsibility
of the Company at wholesale/ retail points
owned by the Company.

As explained to us, if there is any complaint
from the public regarding the low quality of
food grains from the public from the wholesale/
retail outlets owned by the Corporation,
then the Corporation is answerable to the
Department and in such cases enquiry is
initiated against the staff who is responsible
for issue of low quality of food grains. We are
informed that no deficiencies in the system of
supply of food grains have been reported and
no complaint against the Company has been
received during the year.




Whether the Company has refunded | We observe that as per the Circular dated
the interest earned on investment|27.08.2019 the Company is required to refund
of unutilised Capital Grants as to |the interest earned on investment of grant in
GoK as stipulated vide Circular dt. | fixed/flexi deposit to the Government on the
27.08.2019. If not done, reasons for | unutilized portion. However, Company is not
the same may be explained. refunding the same and are being utilized for
its working capital requirements.




Annexure-1
Checklist on Internal Financial Control: For test check cases involving Cash and Bank
Balances:
Sl Items in checklist Remarks
No
1 Whether all Banks Accounts/fixed|Yes, all Bank accounts and Fixed

Deposits have been opened with banks
proper authorization and approvals as
per the aforesaid declaration of powers?

Deposits have been opened with proper
authorization and approvals.

Whether there was a periodical system
of preparation of Bank reconciliation
statement and whether they were
produced for verification to audit?

Yes, the company follows manual process
of Bank Reconciliation Statement and
the same has been provided to us for
verification.

Whether Bank reconciliation of the Main
account and all subsidiary bank accounts
were done?

Yes, except for those mentioned in point
17 (ii) of Basis for Adverse Opinion
reported in our Independent Auditor’s
Report.

Was the authorisation to operate the bank
accounts were given to a single signatory?

No, Authorization has been provided to
two signatories.

Whether the interest for the entire duration
of Fixed Deposits was accounted in the
books of accounts ?

Yes, interest has been accounted for the
entire duration in the Books of Account.

Whether physical verification of cash has
taken place periodically?

As perinformation and explanation obtained
from Management, physical verification of
cash is done on a regular basis.

Whether the cash in hand as shown in the
Balance Sheet tallies with the certificate
of physical verification of cash ?

The Company does not have a policy
of taking physical cash certificates from
cashier for verification of cash.

Is there a register of Fixed Deposits
showing amounts, maturity dates. rates of
interest and dates for payment of interest?

The Company has maintained full
particulars of fixed deposit register.

Is there a follow-up system to ensure that
interest on Fixed Deposits is received on
due dates?

Yes, the Company has an adequate
follow up system to ensure that interest
on Fixed Deposits is received on due
date.




10

Is there a follow-up system to ensure
that transfer of matured amount of Fixed
Deposits is done without any delay?

Yes, the Fixed deposits are immediately
renewed or encashed upon maturity
based on requirements of the Company.

11

Whether bank confirmation statements
are obtained periodically from the banks
for all accounts: SB accounts. Current
Accounts and Fixed deposits?

Yes, the Company is obtaining Bank
confirmations annually.

12

Whether confirmations of balances in
respect of all bank balances Tally with the
Bank statements?

The bank reconciliation statement
prepared by the company has been
verified with the Books of Account and
bank statement and found to be correct
except for bank accounts maintained by
Vijayapura District.

13

Whether fixed deposits and interests as
per fixed deposits register tally with the
confirmation certificate issued by the
bank?

The Company has obtained confirmation
for Fixed deposit and interest which is
matching with the balances as per Books
of Account.

14

Whether the confirmation statements
received from banks are authenticated
and in the letter head by the bank?

The confirmations statements are
received in the letter head of the bank
and the same is duly authenticated.

15

In case of any difference observed in
the above check, whether the same was
adjusted in the subsequent year?

Yes, the differences identified were
adjusted in the subsequent year except
paragraph 15 (i) and (ii) of Basis
for adverse opinion reported in our
Independent Auditor’s Report.

16

Whether external confirmations were
obtained from banks in the test checked
cases, if so details thereof with.

Yes, on test check basis following
external confirmations from bank were
obtained from Banks and the details are
as follows:




Sl. Balance as Type of Date of
Bank Name Account Number Branch Name | on 31.03.2022 .
No Account confirmation
(Rs. In lakhs)
1 | State Bank | 32194154586 J.C Road, 9.45 Special 18.06.2022
of India Bengaluru Term
deposit
2 |Canara 0797301000114 | Chama- 475.61 Mid Day 26.07.2022
Bank rajanagar Meal
account
3 |Canara 0523301000084 | Yadgiri 65.39 Mid Day 16.09.2022
Bank Meal
account
4 |Indian 7180100632 K.G.Road, 88,893.06 |Fixed 29.06.2022
Bank Bangalore Deposit
5 |Canara 130008543644 | Thimmaiah |4,738.29 Fixed 26.07.2022
Bank Road, Deposit
Bengaluru
6 |Indian 7186342464 K.G.Road, 6,301.21 Fixed 29.06.2022
Bank Bangalore Deposit

For SSB & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm’s Regn.No. : 010372S

Sd/-
K.Balaji
Partner

Membership Number: 207783
UDIN: 22207783BFHKJK7440

Place: Bengaluru
Date: 12.12.2022
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KARNATAKA FOOD AND CIVIL SUPPLIES CORPORATION LIMITED
CIN: U51220KA1973SGC002400
Regd. Office No. 56, 16/1, Millers Tank Bed Area, Vasanthnagar, Bengaluru-560 052

BALANCE SHEET

(amounts rounded off in lakhs unless otherwise stated) Amount in Lakhs

Particulars Note As at 31st As at 31st As at
No March 2022 March 2021 1st April 2020

ASSETS
NON CURRENT ASSETS
(a) | Property Plant and Equipment & Intangible Assets 4 1,284.20 1,335.67 1,316.98
(b) | Capital work-in-progress 5 77.35 57.65 57.65
(c) | Financial Assets

(i) Investments 6 0.00 0.00 0.00

(ii) Others 7 | 1,31,316.40 | 1,03,974.10 89,805.04

1,32,677.95 | 1,05,367.42 91,179.67

CURRENT ASSETS
(a) | Inventories 8 63,682.07 96,814.65 20,952.69
(b) | Financial Assets

(i) Trade Receivables 9 18.44 20.36 715.99

(ii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 10 | 2,69,634.46 80,894.62 22,053.23

(iii) Others 11 | 1,30,175.39 | 30,481.75 31,446.64
(c) | Current Tax Assets 12 331.64 253.67 275.43
(d) | Other Current Assets 13 15,789.49 8,778.91 4,158.33

4,79,631.48 | 2,17,243.96 79,602.31
TOTAL ASSETS 6,12,309.43 | 3,22,611.38 | 1,70,781.98




Il | EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
(a) | Equity Share Capital 14 325.00 325.00 325.00
(b) | Other Equity 15 28,616.56 18,836.85 14,499.88
28,941.56 19,161.85 14,824.88
LIABILITIES
1 | NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
(a) | Financial Liabilities
(i) Other Financial Liabilities 16 97,436.56 97,436.56 59,525.29
(b) | Provisions 17 1,627.06 1,965.22 3,261.33
99,063.62 | 99,401.77| 62,786.62
2 | CURRENT LIABILITIES
(a) | Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 18 - 2,953.15 38,549.76
(i) Trade Payables
a. total outstanding dues of creditors other than 19 | 1,22,469.62 | 1,54,672.94 39,534.08
micro enterprises and small enterprises
(iii) Other Financial Liabilities 20 | 3,47,672.22 6,339.67 6,139.42
(b) | Other Current Liabilities 21 13,238.82 | 39,307.17 8,402.55
(c) | Provisions 22 775.93 695.28 482.11
(d) | Current Tax Liabililties 147.68 79.54 62.56
4,84,304.26 | 2,04,047.76 93,170.48
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 6,12,309.43 | 3,22,611.38 | 1,70,781.98

See Accompanying Notes to the financial statements

Refer our report of even date

For S S B & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FIRM REG. NO.: 010372S

Sd/- Sd/-
K. Balaji K.M. Muralidhara
Partner Director

Membership No. 207783 DIN: 09465403

Place: Bengaluru
Date : 12.12.2022

Place: Bengaluru
Date : 28.11.2022

Sd/-

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Basavaraj R. Somannanavar

Director

DIN: 09159029
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KARNATAKA FOOD AND CIVIL SUPPLIES CORPORATION LIMITED
CIN: U51220KA1973SGC002400

Regd. Office No. 56, 16/1, Millers Tank Bed Area, Vasanthnagar, Bengaluru-560 052

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
A. EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
(1) Current Reporting Period

Amount in Lakhs

Balance as on 1st | Changes in Equity Share capital | Restated Balance at | Changes in Equity Share Capital | Balance as on
April 2021 due to prior period errors 1st April 2021 during the current Year 31st March 2022
325.00 - 325.00 - 325.00

(2) Previous Reporting Period

Amount in Lakhs

Balance as on | Changes in Equity Share capital | Restated Balance at the Changes in Equity Share Balance as on
1st April 2020 due to prior period errors Beginning of Previous | Capital during the Previous Year | 31st March 2021
Reporting Period
325 - 325 - 325
B. Other Equity
(1) Current Reporting Period Amount in Lakhs
Share Equity Reserves and surplus Other Money Total
Application | Component Comprehensive | received
money of Income against
pending | Compound | coia) | Securities | Other | Retained Other items share
allotment | Financial | pecerve | Premium | Reserves | earnings of other warrants
instrument comprehensive
income / (expense)
Balance as on 1st April 14.27 231.27 | 19,862.89 -2,347.90 17,760.54
2021
Changes in accounting 1,076.32 1,076.32
policy or prior period errors
Restated balance at the - 14.27 231.27 | 19,862.89 -1,271.58 18,836.85
beginning of the reporting
period
Total Comprehensive - 14.27 231.27 | 19,862.89 -1,271.58 18,836.85
Income for the year
Dividends
Transfer to Retained
Earnings
Add Profit/(loss) for the year 10,104.88 -325.18 9,779.70
Any other Change
Balance as at - 14.27 231.27 | 29,967.77 -1,596.76 28,616.56
31st March 2022




=

(2) Previous Reporting Period Rs in lakhs
Share Equity Reserves and surplus Other Money Total
Application | Component Comprehensive | received
money of Income against
pending | Compound : » ; : share
allotment | Financial Capital | Securities | Other Retained Other items warrants
instrument | Reserve | Premium | Reserves | earnings of other _
comprehensive
income / (expense)
Balance as on 1st April 2020 - 14.27 231.27 | 15,707.25 -6,767.77 9,185.02
Changes in accounting - 5,314.86 5,314.86
policy or prior period errors
Restated balance at the - 14.27 231.27 | 15,707.25 -1,452.91 0.00 | 14,499.88
beginning of the reporting
period
Total Comprehensive - 14.27 231.27 | 15,707.25 -1,452.91 0.00 | 14,499.88
Income for the year
Dividends - 0.00
Transfer to Retained - 0.00
Earnings
Add Profit/(loss) for the year - | 4,155.65 181.32 4,336.97
Any other Change - 0.00 0.00
Balance as at - 14.27 231.27 | 19,862.89 -1,271.58 0.00 | 18,836.85
31st March 2021
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KARNATAKA FOOD AND CIVIL SUPPLIES CORPORATION LIMITED
CIN: U51220KA1973SGC002400
Regd. Office No. 56, 16/1, Millers Tank Bed Area, Vasanthnagar, Bengaluru-560 052

INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT

(amounts rounded off in lakhs unless otherwise stated) Amount in Lakhs
Particulars Note | For the year For the year
No 2021-22 2020-21

| Revenue from Operations 23 2,83,918.85 2,15,181.40
Il Other Income 24 1,413.94 1,254.50
1 Total Income (I +1I) 2,85,332.80 2,16,435.90
[\ EXPENSES

Purchases of stock-in-trade 25 2,34,037.98 2,79,229.73

Changes in inventories of stock-in-trade 26 33,132.31 -75,865.99

Employee benefits expense 27 3,875.87 4,017.60

Finance Cost 28 1,181.99 1,948.98

Depreciation and amortisation expenses 1 75.81 76.23

Other Expenses 29 2,855.83 2,794.16

Total Expenses (IV) 2,75,159.78 2,12,200.71
\ Excess of Income over Expenditure before exceptional items and tax (l1I-IV) 10,173.02 4,235.19
Vi Exceptional items - -
VI Excess Income/(Expenditure) before tax (V-VI) 10,173.02 4,235.19
VIII Tax Expenses

(i) Current Tax 68.14 79.54

(ii) Deferred Tax - -
IX Income/(Expenditure) for the period from continuing operations (VII-VIII) 10,104.88 4,155.65
X Excess Income/(Expenditure) from discontinued operations - -
Xl Tax Expense of discontinued operations - -
Xl Excess Income/(Expenditure) for discontinued operations (after tax) (X-XI) - -
Xl Excess Income/(Expenditure) for the period (IX + XIlI) 10,104.88 4,155.65
A\ Other Comprehensive income

A (i) ltems that will not be reclassifed to profit or loss 30 -325.18 181.32

(i) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

B (i) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss

(ii) Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit or loss
XV Total Comprehensive income for the period (XIII + XIV) 9,779.70 4,336.97
XVI Earnings per equity share (for continuing operations)

(i) Basic 0.31 0.13

(i) Diluted 0.31 0.13
XVII | Earnings per equity share (for discontinued operations)

(i) Basic - -

(i) Diluted - -
XVIII | Earmnings per equity share (for discontinued and continuing operations)

(i) Basic 0.31 0.13

(i) Diluted 0.31 0.13

See Accompanying Notes to the financial statements
Refer our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For S S B & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FIRM REG. NO.: 010372S

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

K. Balaji K.M. Muralidhara Basavaraj R. Somannanavar
Partner Director Director
Membership No. 207783 DIN: 09465403 DIN: 09159029

Place: Bengaluru Place: Bengaluru

Date : 12.12.2022 Date : 28.11.2022



CASH FLOW STATEMENT

(amounts rounded off in lakhs unless otherwise stated) Amount in Lakhs

Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021

Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Excess of Income over Expenditure/(Excess of Expenditure 10,173.02 4,235.19
over Income)

| Adjustments for:
Depreciation and Amortization 75.81 76.23
Gain / (loss) on disposal of property, plant and equipment (0.24) (1.50)
Finance income (1,311.20) (397.12)
Impairment loss, net of reversals on financial assets - -
Finance costs 1,174.05 (61.58) 1,801.50 1,479.11
Operating Profit before working capital changes 10,111.44 5,714.31
Working Capital Changes:
(Increase)/Decrease in Trade Receivables 1.92 695.63
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Financial Assets -99,693.64 (3,662.24)
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Current Assets (7,010.58) 6.55
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories 33,132.59 (75,861.96)
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Payables (32,203.32) 1,15,138.86
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Financial Liabilities 3,41,332.54 200.25
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Current liabilities (26,068.36) 30,904.62
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Current Provisions 80.65 213.17
Taxation (77.97) | 2,09,493.83 (40.79) 67,594.09
Cash Flow from Operating Activities 2,19,605.27 73,308.40
Cash Flow before Extra Ordinary Iltems 2,19,605.27 73,308.40
Extra Ordinary items - -
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (A) 2,19,605.27 73,308.40
Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Purchase of Fixed Assets (24.34) (94.92)
(Increase)/Decrease in capital work-in-progress (19.69) -
(Increase)/Decrease in Long Term Advances (27,342.30) (14,169.07)
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Financial Liabilities - 37,911.27
Proceed from Sale of assets 0.24 1.50
Interest Income 1,311.20 | (26,074.89) 397.12 24,045.91
Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities (B) (26,074.89) 24,045.91
Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Increase/(Decrease) in Long Term Provisions (663.33) (1,114.79)
Interest Paid (1,174.05) | (1,837.38) | (1,801.50) (2,916.30)
Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities (C) (1,837.38) (2,916.30)
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 1,91,693.00 94,438.01
Opening Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash/ Cheques on Hand 13.90 14.84
Balance with Scheduled Banks 80,880.05 22,037.71
Short Term Borrowings (2,953.15) (38,549.76)
Amount in Transit 0.68 77,941.47 0.68 | (16,496.54)
Closing Cash and Cash Equivalents 2,69,634.47 77,941.47
Cash/ Cheques on Hand 11.84 13.90
Balances with Scheduled Banks 2,68,919.79 80,880.05
Short Term Borrowings - (2,953.15)
Amount in Transit 702.83 | 2,69,634.46 0.68 77,941.47

An amount of Rs. Rs. 82.52 lakh (PY. Rs. 78.78) included in other Bank balances are deposits held against the order of the Court and

the same is not available for use of the Corporation.
Refer our report of even date

For S S B & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FIRM REG. NO.: 010372S

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/- K. Balaji
Partner
Membership No. 207783

Place: Bengaluru
Date : 12.12.2022

Sd/- K.M. Muralidhara
Director
DIN: 09465403

Place: Bengaluru
Date : 28.11.2022

Sd/- Basavaraj R. Somannanavar
Director
DIN: 09159029
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KARNATAKA FOOD AND CIVIL SUPPLIES CORPORATION LIMITED
CIN: U51220KA1973SGC002400
Regd. Office No. 56, 16/1, Millers Tank Bed Area, Vasanthnagar, Bengaluru-560 052

NOTES ATTACHED TO FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2022

AND INCOME & EXPENDITURE STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2022

Corporate Information:

The Corporation was incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956
as a fully owned Corporation of Government of Karnataka. The Corporation was
established with the prime objective of procurement and distribution of essential
commodities through public distribution system. In addition, the Corporation is also
involved in market intervention to stabilize the prices/price protection to farmers under
Minimum Support Price operations as a whole sale nominee of the State Government.
The Corporation also operates petrol bunk outlets, LPG dealerships and Auto LPG
dispensing stations. The Corporation is also involved in distributing food grains under
the Midday Meal Scheme for school children.

Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements:
Compliance with IND AS

These financial statements comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting
Standards (IND AS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act)
[Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015] and other relevant provisions
of the Act.

These financial statements are presented in Indian rupees, which is the functional
currency and all the values are rounded to the nearest Lakh, except when otherwise
indicated.

These financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention on the
accrual basis unless otherwise indicated.

The preparation of the Financial Statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the
Management to make estimates and assumptions considered in the reported amounts
of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) and the reported income and
expenses during the year. The Management believes that the estimates used in
preparation of the Financial Statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results
could differ due to these estimates and the differences between the actual results and
the estimates are recognized in the periods in which the results are known/ materialize.
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Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Information
about critical judgments in applying accounting policies, as well as estimates and
assumptions that have significant effect to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
at each balance sheet date are discussed below:

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement
date regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another
valuation technique. Fair value measurements under Ind AS are categorized into Level
1, 2, or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements
are observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its
entirety, which are described as follows :

Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
that the Company can access at measurement date.

Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly or indirectly

Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data
(unobservable inputs) that the Company can access at measurement date

Information about the valuation techniques and inputs used in determining the fair value
of various assets and liabilities are disclosed in Notes to Accounts 37

Business Model Assessment

Classification and measurement of financial assets depends on the results of the
business model test.

The entity determines the business model at a level that reflects how groups of
financial assets are managed together to achieve a particular business objective. This
assessment includes judgement reflecting all relevant evidence including how the
performace of assets is evaluated and measured.

Monitoring is part of the entity’s continuous assessment of whether the business model
for which the remaining assets are held continues to be appropriate and if not appropriate
whether there has been a change in the business model and so a prospective change
to the classification of those assets.
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Useful life and expected residual value of assets

Property plant and Equipment, Other intangible assets and Investment Property
represent a significant portion of the assets of the entity. Depreciation and amortization
is derived after determining an estimate of an asset’s expected useful life and the
expected residual value at the end of its life. The useful lives and residual values of
entity’s assets are determined by management at the time the asset is acquired and
reviewed periodically at the end of each financial year. The life of the assets are based
on the historical information with similar assets as well as anticipation of future events,
which may impact their life, such as changes in technology.

Defined Benefit Plans

The cost of the defined benifit plans and the present value of the defined benifit
obligations are based on actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method. An
actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual
developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future
salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities changes involved in the
valuation and its long term nature, a defined benifit obligation is highly sensitive to
changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

Provision and Contingent Liabilities

The management of the entity exercises judgement in measuring and recognising
provisions and contingent liabilities related to pending litigations and outstanding claims.

Judgment is necessary in assessing the likelihood that a pending claimwill succeed,
or a liability will arise, and to quantify the possible range of the financial settlement.
Because of the inherent uncertainty in this evaluation process, actual losses may be
different from the originally estimated provision.

Government receivables have been treated as long term and non-current, while
differential costs expected to be received in the next 12 months are treated as current
assets.

Other current assets and current liabilities have been valued at respective transaction
values, as they are receivable or payable within the next 12 months of closure of

financial statements.
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Historical cost convention

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the
following:

. Defined benefit plans — plan assets measured at fair value;
Significant Accounting Policies:

This note provides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation
of these financial statements. These policies have been consistently applied to all the
years presented, unless otherwise stated.

REVENUE RECOGNITION:

Ind AS 115 Revenue from Contracts with Customers outlines a single comprehensive
model of accounting for revenue arising from contracts with customers and supersedes
previous revenue recognition guidance found within Ind AS. The Group recognizes
revenue from contracts with customers with a 5 step model as set out in Ind AS 115:

Step 1: Identify contract(s) with a customer: A contract is defined as an agreement
between two or more parties that creates enforceable rights and obligations and sets
out the criteria for every contract that must be met.

Step 2: Identify performance obligations in the contract: A performance obligation is a
promise in a contract with a customer to transfer a good or service to the customer.

Step 3: Determine the transaction price: The transaction price is the amount of
consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring
promised goods or services to a customer, excluding amounts collected on behalf of
third parties.

Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract:
For a contract that has more than one performance obligation, the Company allocates
the transaction price to each performance obligation in an amount that depicts the
amount of consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for
satisfying each performance obligation.

Step 5: Recognize revenue when the company satisfies the performance obligation
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Specific Policies for the Company’s different sources of revenue are explained below
Public Distribution System (“PDS activities”)

The Corporation is the nodal agency for procurement and distribution of foodgrains to
fair price dealers who subsequently distribute the same to the public. The Government
issues allotment letters to the Corporation on a monthly basis specifying the quantities to
be procured, rates at which the same must be procured, locations at which the quantity
must be stored, parties to whom the foodgrains must be distributed. The nature of contract
between the Corporation and the Government with regard to PDS activities is akin to a
bill and hold arrangements wherein the seller bills the product to the customer but retains
physical possession of the product. As per the guidelines prescribed in Ind AS 115, revenue
in case of bill and hold arrangements must be recognized when customer obtains control of
the goods and following conditions are satisfied:

a) the reason for the bill-and-hold arrangement must be substantive (for example, the
customer has requested the arrangement);

b) the product must be identified separately as belonging to the customer;
c) the product currently must be ready for physical transfer to the customer; and
d) the entity cannot have the ability to use the product or to direct it to another customer

In the instant case as all the above conditions are satisfied, the Corporation recognizes
revenue on procurement and on receipt of foodgrains in the godowns.

Sale of petroleum, diesel, liquified petroleum gas, kerosene, auto gas, sale of
foodgrains to hostels, sales to TAPCMS

The Corporation recognizes revenue in the above-mentioned cases on issue of goods to the
customers.

Midday Meal Scheme

The Corporation has been entrusted with a Government program to supply food grain
and other items under the mid-day meals scheme by way of several Government Orders.
Although the contract satisfies the requirements of Ind AS 115, Revenue from contracts with
customers, it is merely required to execute the contract on behalf of the Government against
which consideration is payable as a specified percentage of the work executed. Further,
payments are also received towards procurement. The substance of the transaction is to
execute a program rather than sell the goods. The Corporation merely acts as a custodian
on behalf of the Government, The Corporation purchase grains in its own name, for and on
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behalf of the Government for commercial convenience, but the entire control of the goods
apparently lies with the Government. Hence, purchase made under the program are directly
debited to the Government account and only the administrative charges are considered for
revenue recognition on completion of the respective performance obligations. This policy
has been adopted to comply with the requirements of substance over form. Earlier the
administration charges were recognized on the basis of procurement of the items.

Others:

a)

b)

d)

Expenses accruing in a financial year and ascertainable with reasonable accuracy on
cut-off date are provided for in the accounts.

Incomes accruing in a financial year and realizable with reasonable certainty on cut-off
date, are taken into account.

Differential cost claims (being subsidy receivable from Government under various
Government sponsored schemes) are accounted as under:-

In respect of rice & wheat under PDS, on the basis of quantities received from Food
Corporation of India (F.C.I.)

In respect of rice & wheat under OMSS, on the basis of quantities received from Food
Corporation of India (F.C.1.)

In respect of toor dhal purchased through NCDEX and NAFED for purchase under
PDS other then MDS on the basis of allotment.

In respect of ragi, white jowar & paddy/rice procured under Minimum Support Price
Operation (M.S.P.O.) & levy rice on allotment to PDS.

In respect of sugar on the basis of quantity purchased from sugar factories and
NCDEX platform.

Sale of food grains, sugar, salt and palmolein oil are accounted on delivery at issue
price.

Administrative charges are recognized as income in respect of Minimum Support Price
Operation (MSPO) on procurement of maize, ragi, white jowar and bajra on the basis
of quantity procured and in respect of other eligible government sponsored scheme like
Akshara Dasoha (Mid-Day Meals scheme), on distribution.
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INVENTORIES:

Stock-in-trade is valued at lower of cost (excluding input VAT/GST) or Net Realizable
Value (NRV) except for used gunny bags which are valued at estimated realizable

value.

Closing stock consists of certain commodities which are valued at NIL based on the

Zero costing sheet.

Valuation with respect to various items of stock-in-trade are determined as follows:

SlI. Commodity Method of valuation
No.
1 |Food Grains
(a) OMSS rice/wheat, toordhal As per latest costing sheet of the State
and other than APL additional/ | Government by adding applicable
special administrative charges and/or reducing
differential cost and margin.

(b) APL additional/special As per latest costing sheet approved by
State Government by adding applicable
administration charges and transportation
charges.

(c) Rice procured from NCDEX At average cost

(d) Ragi & sugar procured from At cost

NCDEX
(e) SC/ST Hostels, BCM Hostels BPL rate fixed by Government of Karnataka
(f) Economic cost rice/wheat At cost
2 | Sugar/ragi Lower of cost or NRV
3 |L.P.G. refills At cost determined on FIFO basis.
4 | Petrol/Diesel/ Auto gas/ Lubricants | At cost determined on FIFO basis.
5 |Kerosene Qil As per latest invoice & lower of cost or NRV
6 |(a) Minimum Support Price Stock | At Minimum Support Price fixed by

Government of India / Government of
Karnataka




(b) Hulled Rice (MSP Paddy) Quantity of stock of paddy will be reconverted
as hulled rice at conversion rate of 67% and
valued accordingly.

7 |Levy Rice At Mill Point Levy price fixed by Government of
India / Government of Karnataka

8 | Non-Controlled items At cost

IV. Stock- in -Transit is carried at purchase cost inclusive of input GST.

3.3 CASH FLOW STATEMENTS:

Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under Indirect Method as per IND AS 7.

3.4

a)

b)

d)

3.5

b)

DEPRECIATION ACCOUNTING:

Depreciation has been charged on Fixed Assets on Straight-line Method at the rates
and in the manner prescribed in Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013. In respect of
building on leasehold land, the assets are written off over the lease period.

That portion of depreciation which relates to the Assets acquired out of Government/
Other grants/subsidies is being withdrawn from Capital Reserve.

Depreciation on assets acquired/sold/discarded during the year is provided from/up to
the month the asset is acquired/sold/discarded.

Minimum depreciation is provided up to 95% of the acquisition cost/revalued amount as
per Companies Act, 2013 and balance 5% of the value is retained in the books.

PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Fixed assets are stated at actual cost (unless otherwise stated). The assets received
free of cost are not reckoned in the accounts but disclosed by way of note in the year
of receipt.

Fixed assets include cost of Lease hold land which is stated based on the letters of
allotment / agreement to lease. The same is not amortized as the Corporation acquires
the asset once the lease period is completed.

Capital Work -in- progress

Pre-construction expenses and cost of assets not put to use as at the Balance Sheet
date are disclosed under capital work- in- progress. Assets are capitalized when they

are ready for use/put to use.
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3.7

3.8

(ii)

(iif)

(iv)

(v)

3.9
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GOVERNMENT GRANTS:

Government/other grants/subsidies received for acquisition of fixed assets are
accounted under current liabilities initially and thereafter transferred to Capital Reserve
after fulfilling the obligations. Periodically Capital Reserve to the extent of depreciation
claimed during the year on such assets is effected to changes in other equity.

INVESTMENTS:

Long-term investments are valued at cost. Provision, if any, is made to recognize a
decline other than a temporary decline in the value of long-term investments. Current
investments, if any, are valued at lower of cost or fair market value.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS:

Provident Fund: Contributions payable to the Provident Fund in terms of Employees
Provident Funds and Miscellaneous Provision Act, 1952 by the Corporation, which is a
defined contribution scheme, are charged to Income and Expenditure Account.

Gratuity: Gratuity is a defined benefit obligation for all eligible employees. The
Corporation has taken group gratuity policy from Life Insurance Corporation of India.
The Liability for future Gratuity Benefit is accounted based on actuarial valuation at the
end of each financial year.

Leave Encashment: Leave encashment which is a defined benefit for eligible
employees is based on actuarial valuation at the financial year.

Super Annuation Benefits: It is a Defined Contribution Plan. Employees of the
Corporation are participants of superannuation scheme. The Corporation makes/
provides at pre-determined rate of contribution to the superannuation fund administered
by Life Insurance Corporation of India and the same is charged to Income and
Expenditure statement. The Corpotation has no further obligation/s to the scheme
beyond its contribution.

Terminal Benefits: Terminal Benefits (including termination under Voluntary Retirement
Scheme) are expensed in the year of termination of employment.

BORROWING COST:

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of qualifying assets and are capitalized as part of the cost of the asset. In
respect of funds which are borrowed generally and used for the purpose of obtaining
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qualifying assets, the borrowing cost is determined by applying weighted average rate
of the borrowing cost of the respective year. Other borrowing costs are recognised as
expenditure in the year in which they are incurred.

3.10 SEGMENT REPORTING:

a) The Corporation has identified three business segments viz. PDS items, MSP items and
Non-PDS items. Revenue and expenses have been identified to respective segments
on the basis of operating activities of the Corporation. Non-allocable revenue and
expenses to a segment but relate to the Corporation as a whole, has been disclosed as
un-allocable revenue and expenses on a reasonable basis.

b) There is neither reportable customer segment nor geographical segment as they do
not cross threshold limit as defined in Indian Accounting Standard — 108. Further, it is
not practical to identify assets and liabilities to any particular segment as the existing
records relating to them do not aid the segment reporting of such assets and liabilities.
Hence, there is no policy relating to them.

c) Itis not practicable to prepare segment cashflow statement on account of absence of
accounting record to segregate the same.

3.11 LEASES:

The amount incurred during the operating lease period are expensed in the year of
Accrual. Receipts during the operating lease period are treated as revenue on accrual
basis.

3.12 ACCOUNTING FOR TAXES ON INCOME:

The Corporation has been treated as Public Charitable Institution and granted
registration under Section 12AA of the Income Tax Act, 1961 but as the Corporation
carries out certain Non-PDS activities, provision for income tax has been made on an
estimated basis. However, no accounting treatment has been made for Deferred Tax in
view of the fact that timing difference w.r.t Non-PDS activities are not significant.

3.13 CURRENT VERSUS NON-CURRENT CLASSIFICATION

The Corporation presents assets and its liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/
non-current classification as follows:

a) An assetis treated as current when it is:

i.  expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating

cycle;
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i. Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, or

iii. Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle
a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.
b) Aliability is treated as current when it is:
i.  Expected to be settled in normal operating cycle
ii. Itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period.
All other liabilities are classified as non-current.
3.14 PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS:
a) Provision is recognized when
i.  The Corporation has a present obligation as a result of past event;

ii. Itis probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation and

ii. Areliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.
b) Contingent liabilities are disclosed by way of Notes to accounts.
c) Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed.

3.15 SALES/ PURCHASES:
(@)

(i) Purchases include direct expenditure like freight/ transportation charges,
administration charges payable to Government (under certain schemes) and
handling charges.

(i) Expenditure, other than cost of grain, incurred on procurement of paddy/rice &
levy rice and coarse grains like ragi, white jowar (other than maize and bajra) up to
Crop year 2012-13 are being raised as advances due from GOI. Cost of grain and
incidental charges incurred on procurement of paddy/rice & levy rice and coarse
like ragi and white jowar during the crop year 2013-14 is accounted under Advance
from GOK as the same is recoverable as differential cost from GOK on allotment.
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For the year from 2014-15 up to 2021-22, expenditure other than cost of grain
incurred on procurement of paddy/rice & levy rice and coarse grains like ragi and
white jowar are being raised as advances due from GOI and not recognized as
expenses in financial statement.

(iii) Purchase and Sales exclude Input VAT/GST and Output VAT/GST respectively.

(iv) The Coarse grains like Ragi, White Jowar & Paddy /Rice procured under MSP
Operation of GOI along with Levy Rice and intended to be utilized for Public
Distribution System (PDS) within the State are accounted as Purchase and Sales
of the Corporation.

(v) Recoveries on account of shortages are disclosed under Other Operating Income.

(vi) The purchase in respect of Akshara Dasoha (Mid Day Meals scheme) and National
Nutrition Project is treated as Advance to the concerned Zilla Panchayath and
Women & Children Welfare Department respectively.

(vii) The difference payable to/receivable from the Government on account of revision
of issue price of PDS items relating to stock held as on the effective date of revision
is adjusted in purchase price in case of upward revision and in sales price in case
of downward revision.

3.16 Financial Instruments

Date of Recognition: Financial assets and liabilities are recognized in the Company’s
balance sheet when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument.

Initial Recognition and Measurement: All Financial assets are recognised initially
measured at transaction value which equates fair value.

Subsequent classification and Measurement: Financial Assets are subsequently
measured and classified into the following categories based on the business model
and the contractual characteristics:

Financial Assets carried at amortized cost

A financial asset that meets the following two conditions is measured at amortized cost
(net of any written down value for impairment) unless the asset is designated at FVTPL.

Business model test: The objective of the Company’s business model is to hold the
financial asset to collect the contractual cash flows (rather than to sell the instrument
prior to its contractual maturity to realize its fair value changes).
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Cash flow characteristics test: The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on
specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding.

ii) Financial assets at Fair Value through Comprehensive Income

Financial assets that are held within a business model whose objective is both to collect
the contractual cash flows and to sell the assets are subsequently measured in Other
Comprehensive Income (‘OCI’). Movements in the carrying amount of such financial
assets are recognised in Other Comprehensive Income (‘OCI’) except dividend income
which is recognised in profit and loss. Amounts recognised in OCI are not subsequently
transferred to profit and loss account.

The entity’s investment in equity instruments are measured at fair value through Other
Comprehensive Income the amounts so recognised will not be subsequently reclassified
into profit and loss account.

iii) Financial assets at Fair Value Through Profit and Loss (FVTPL)

Financial assets, which do not meet the criteria for categorization as at amortized cost
oras FVOCI, are measured at FVTPL. Subsequent changes in fair value are recognised
in profit and loss account.

Financial Liabilities

Financial liabilities are measured at amortized cost. The carrying amounts are determined
based on the EIR method. Interest expense is recognized in the profit and loss account. Any
gain or loss on derecognition of a financial liability is also recognized in the profit and loss
account.

3.17 Credit Risk attributes

The Company is a wholly owned by Government of Karnataka and was incorporated with
the objective for distribution of foodgrains and providing food security to its citizens. The
Government of Karnataka/ India earmarks funds from its respective budgets for sponsoring
various schemes such as Public Distribution Systems, Minimum Support Price Operations,
Midday Meal Scheme in order ensuring food security of its citizens. The amounts earmarked
by the Government ensures availability of adequate financial resources to the Company
for carrying out the Company’s activities. From the above-mentioned modus operandi, it
is evident that the activities carried out by the Corporation are basically implementation of
Government sponsored schemes and hence the credit risk of the Company is negligible.
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Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations
associated with its financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial
asset. The Company’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that
it will have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when they are due, under both normal
and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the
Company’s reputation. As the Company is wholly owned by the Government of Karnataka, it
is expected that adequate funds would be infused by the Government for meeting financial
liabilities. Notwithstanding the same, the Company has adequate cash and cash equivalents
to meet any liabilities

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates, interest
rates and equity prices, which will affect the Company’s income or the value of its holdings of
financial instruments. Since the Company is not exposed to any changes in market prices,
interest rates and equity prices it is not exposed to any market risk

The Company is not exposed to currency risk as there were no transactions involving foreign
currency. The functional currency of the Company is primarily INR. Since the Company does
not have any unhedged foreign currency exposure at the year end, it is not exposed to
currency risk.

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument
will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Company does not have any
borrowings and hence is not exposed to interest rate risk.

Earnings Per Share

The Company reports basic and diluted earnings per equity share. Basic Earnings per
Share is computed by dividing Net Profit after Tax by the Weighted Average Number of
Equity shares outstanding during the year. For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings
per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity share holders and the
weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects
of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Prior period Errors

The Corporation from the date of adoption of Ind AS on 01 April 2017 till 31 March 2021 had
recognized non-current advances and non-current financial liabilities by applying Fair Value
Through Other Comprehensive Income (“FVTOCI”) method as prescribed by Ind AS 109

Financial Instruments.



=

During the statutory audit of FY 2020-21, it was mentioned by the independent auditor that
the method adopted by the Corporation for initial and subsequent measurement of financial
instruments is not in accordance with principles of Ind AS 109 for the following reasons:

a) As per Ind AS 109, financial liabilities must only be recognized by adopting the
amortization method except in a few specific cases wherein they can be recognized
vby adopting FVTPL method. Given the same, recognition of financial liabilities through
FVTOCI method is not in accordance with Ind AS-109

b) As per Ind AS 109, financial assets other than trade receivables are to be recognized
at fair value. In the instant case as financial assets of the Corporation would satisfy the
definition of trade receivable and hence there is no requirement to make any fair value
adjustments to financial assets.

Given the above, Corporation after considering the above facts has not made any fair
value adjustments to its financial assets/ liabilities during the year and has even made
retrospective restatement in the financial statements for the respective amounts in the
financial statements
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4.2
4.3
4.4

4.5

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

The Corporation has elected to measure property, plant and equipment as at the
previous GAAP carrying amount i.e. on 31.03.2016 as it's deemed cost.

Details of Property, Plant and Equipment is enclosed as Annexure 1
Details of lease hold land held by the Corporation is enclosed as Annexure 2
Details of land given by the Corporation for lease is enclosed as Annexure 3

The Corporation is privy to 44 godowns granted by Government of Karnataka vide
Government Order No. FCS.23 RPR 2010, for storage of food grains at various locations.
The Corporation has obtained 38 godowns by way of transfer (Khata transfer is effected
for 11 godowns). The Corporation is yet to account for it as per the requirements of Ind
AS 20, Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of Government Assistance.

5 CAPITAL WORK-IN-PROGRESS Rs. in lakhs
Particulars J1st Mar 2022 | 31st Mar 2021 | 1st April 2020
Investment in Construction of Building 77.35 57.65 57.65
CWIP Aging Schedule Rs in lakhs
Cwip Amount in CIP for a period of Total
Less than 1 Year | 1-2 Years | 2-3 Years | More than 3 Years
Projects in Progress 19.69 - - 57.65| 77.35
Projects temporarily suspended
6. NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS Rs. in lakhs
Particulars 31st Mar 2022 | 31st Mar 2021 | 1st April 2020
Investment in Equity Instruments (Fully Paidup)
Un quoted
1 Shares in Karnataka Co-Operative Apex 0.00 0.00 0.00
Bank Ltd., (Shares of Re. 100 each)
Total 0.00 0.00 0.00
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7. NON-CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS - OTHERS

Rs. in lakhs

Particulars 3stMar2022 | 31st Mar 2021 1st April 2020
- Capital Advances (a) - -
Advances other than Capital Advances
- Security Deposits (b) 346.91 339.98 332.79
Less Provision for doubtful Deposits -0.86 -0.86 -0.86
Security Deposits - Net (b) 346.05 339.12 331.93
- Other Advances (c)
a. Cost recoverable from Government 1,41,937.57 | 1,14,336.35| 99,971.81
Less Provision for doubtful advances -10,976.67| -10,710.81 -10,506.73
Net advance recoverable from Government | 1,30,960.90| 1,03,625.54 89,465.08
b. Recoverable from Staff towards shortages 2,965.46 2,923.92 2,972.88
Less Provision for doubtful advances -2,965.46 -2,923.92 -2,972.88
Net advance recoverable from Staff - - -
Other Advances - Net (c) 1,30,960.90 | 1,03,625.54| 89,465.08
Total (a) + (b) + (c) 1,31,306.95 | 1,03,964.65| 89,797.00
- Bank Deposits with more than 12 months 9.45 9.45 8.03
Maturity (d)
Total (a) + (b) + (c)+ (d) 1,31,316.40 | 1,03,974.10| 89,805.04

7.1 Where amounts are not ascertained but deemed recoverable from staff, on account of
shortages, are recognised on receipt basis as and when received.

7.2 Receivable towards MSP operations and supply of sugar through PDS has been
treated as non-current. Full provision, for dues outstanding upto F.Y 2009-10, has been
made as final costing sheets have been issued. Final costing sheets have not yet been

prepared for operational years after 2009-10.

8. INVENTORIES

Rs. in lakhs

Particulars 3stMar2022 | 31st Mar 2021 1st April 2020
Stock in Trade 63,678.37 96,810.68 20,944.68
Stock in Transit 3.70 3.97 8.01
Total 63,682.07 96,814.65 20,952.69




9. TRADE RECEIVABLES
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Rs. in lakhs

Particulars 31st Mar 2022 | 31st Mar 2021 | 1st April 2020
a. Trade Receivables considered good - Secured - - -
b. Trade Receivables considered good - Unsecured; 24.82 26.74 722.36
c. Trade Receivables which have significant - - -
increase in Credit Risk
d. Trade Receivables - credit impaired 159.93 159.93 159.93
184.75 186.67 882.29
Less Allowance for doubtful debts -166.31 -166.31 -166.31
Total 18.44 20.36 715.99
Trade Receivables ageing schedule 2021-22 Rs in lakhs
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Less than | 6 months- More than | Total
1-2 Years | 2-3 Years
6 months 1 Year 3 Years
(i) Undisputed Trade - - - - - -
Receivables -considered good
(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables 7.49 - 0.58 8.04| 168.65| 184.75
-considered doubtful
(iii) Disputed Trade - - - - - -
Receivables considered good
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables - - - - - -
considered doubtful
Trade Receivables ageing schedule 2020-21 Rs in lakhs
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars . Total
Less than | 6 months 1-2 Years | 2-3 Years More than
6 months 1 Year 3 Years
(i) Undisputed Trade - - - - - -
Receivables -considered good
(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables 4.70 - - -1 181.96| 186.67
-considered doubtful
(iii) Disputed Trade - - - - - -
Receivables considered good
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables - - - - - -
considered doubtful
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10. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Rs in lakhs

Particulars 31st Mar 2022 | 31st Mar 2021 | 1st April 2020

Balances with Banks

- in Current Accounts 2,68,893.95| 80,857.95| 22,020.25

Less: Provision -56.68 -56.68 -56.68
Balance 2,68,837.27 | 80,801.27 | 21,963.57
Deposit balances
Deposits with maturity of more than twelve - - -
months
Deposits with maturity over three months to 82.52 78.78 74.14
twelve months
Deposits with maturity of less than three months - - -
Total Balances with Banks 2,68,919.79| 80,880.05| 22,037.71
Cash on hand 11.84 13.90 14.84
Others:
Amount-in-Transit including Remittances 702.83 0.68 0.68
Total 2,69,634.46 | 80,894.62 | 22,053.23

10.1 An amount of Rs.82.52 lakh (PY. Rs. 78.78 lakh) included in other Bank balances are
deposits held against the order of the Court and the same is not available for use of the

Corporation.

10.2 Bank Balance in Current Accounts includes Rs. 207.21 lakh (PY. Rs. 688.69 lakh) which

relates to MMABY Scheme.

11. OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS Rs in lakhs
Particulars 3MstMar2022 | 31st Mar 2021 1st April 2020

Advances other than Capital Advances

- Other Advances
a. Cost recoverable from Governments 17,924.78 13,472.94 15,737.63
b. Interest recoverable from Government - 16,904.16 15,678.20
c. Interest accrued on Bank Deposits 203.58 217 3.02
d. Advance recoverable from Staff 60.39 70.50 27.79
e. Rent receivables 84.54 77.89 46.67
f. Insurance claims receivable - - -0.77
g. Advance paid to Marketing Federation 1,11,948.00 - -
h. Interest Accrued on Flexi Deposit

Less Provision for doubtful advances -45.90 -45.90 -45.90

- Security Deposits - - -

Total 1,30,175.39 30,481.75 31,446.64
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The Corporation is under a rearbitration dispute against a supplier, for an amount of Rs.
237.96 lakh against supplies made during 2009-10. The stock has been auctioned as per
the directions of the Court and the money received, amounting to Rs. 82.52 lakh (including
accrued interest of Rs. 16.79 lakh) has been held on fixed deposits (refer note 10.1).

12. CURRENT TAX ASSET(NET)

Rs in lakhs

Particulars 31st Mar 2022 | 31st Mar 2021 | 1st April 2020
Current Tax 331.64 253.67 275.43
Total 331.64 253.67 275.43
13. OTHER CURRENT ASSETS Rs in lakhs
Particulars 31st Mar 2022 | 31st Mar 2021 | 1st April 2020
Others:
a. Prepaid Expenses 17.72 102.27 108.82
b. Advance payment to suppliers 15,771.77| 8,676.64| 4,049.51
Total 15,789.49| 8,778.91| 4,158.33
14. EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL Rs in lakhs
Particulars 31st Mar 2022 | 31st Mar 2021 | 1st April 2020
Authorised Equity Share Capital 60,000 Equity 600.00 600.00 600.00
Shares of Rs. 1000/- Each
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP CAPITAL:
Opening Balance:
32500 Equity Shares of Rs. 1000/- each fully paid up 325.00 325.00 325.00
Issued during the year - - -
Closing Balance:
32500 Equity Shares of Rs. 1000/- each fully paid up 325.00 325.00 325.00
Total 325.00 325.00 325.00

The Details of Shareholders holding more than 5 % Shares:

Particulars No. of Shares | No. of Shares | No. of Shares
STATE GOVERNMENT OF KARNATAKA 32,500 32,500 32,500
% Holding 100% 100% 100%
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OTHER EQUITY
15. RESERVES AND SURPLUS

Rs in lakhs

Particulars 31st Mar 2022 | 31st Mar 2021 | 1st April 2020
Grant received for purchase of computer and 4.50 5.59 6.67
electronic equipment
Grant received for construction of godowns 5.64 6.31 6.98
Grant received for purchase of Diesel Generator - - -
Capital Profit on sale of assets 0.61 0.61 0.61
General Reserve 231.27 231.27 231.27
Income & Expenditure Account 1,105.07 1,103.31| -3,052.34
Other items of other comprehensive income / (expense) | -1,596.76 | -1,271.58 | -1,452.91
Price Equalisation/Stabilisation Fund - - -
Price Equalisation/Stabilisation Fund Utilised A/c 28,866.22 | 18,761.34| 18,759.58
28,616.56 | 18,836.85| 14,499.88
Grant received for purchase of computer and electronic equipment Rs in lakhs
Particulars 31st Mar 2022 | 31st Mar 2021 | 1st April 2020
Opening Balance 5.59 6.67 21.47
Grants received during the year - - -
Transferred to Income and Expenditure Account 1.09 1.09 14.79
Closing Balance 4.50 5.59 6.67
Grant received for construction of godowns Rs in lakhs
Particulars 31st Mar 2022 | 31st Mar 2021 | 1st April 2020
Opening Balance 6.31 6.98 7.65
Grants received during the year - - -
Transferred to Income and Expenditure Account 0.67 0.67 0.67
Closing Balance 5.64 6.31 6.98
Grant received for purchase of Diesel Generator Rs in lakhs
Particulars 31st Mar 2022 | 31st Mar 2021 | 1st April 2020
Opening Balance - - 0.37
Grants received during the year - - -
Transferred to Income and Expenditure Account - - 0.37

Closing Balance




Capital Profit on sale of assets
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Rs in lakhs

Particulars 31st Mar 2022 | 31st Mar 2021 | 1st April 2020
Opening Balance 0.61 0.61 0.61
Additions during the year - - -
Transferred to Income and Expenditure Account - - -
Closing Balance 0.61 0.61 0.61
General Reserve Rs in lakhs
Particulars 31st Mar 2022 | 31st Mar 2021 | 1st April 2020
Opening Balance 231.27 231.27 231.27
Additions during the year - - -
Transferred to Income and Expenditure Account - - -
Closing Balance 231.27 231.27 231.27
Income & Expenditure Account Rs in lakhs
Particulars 31st Mar 2022 | 31st Mar 2021 | 1st April 2020
Opening Balance -168.27 | -4,505.25| -3,276.47
Excess of Income over Expenditure/(Excess of 10,104.88| 4,155.65| -1,083.40
Expenditure over income) for the year
Other items of other comprehensive income / -325.18 181.32 -145.38
(expense)
Transfer from Grant received for purchase of 1.09 1.09 14.79
computer and electronic equipment
Transfer from Grant received for construction of 0.67 0.67 0.67
godowns
Transfer from Grant received for purchase of - - 0.37
Diesel Generator
Transfer to Price Equalisation/Stabilisation Fund 10,104.88 1.76 15.83
Closing Balance -491.69 -168.27 | -4,505.25

Opening balance includes items of other comprehensive expense amounting to Rs. 1271.58

lakh (01/04/2021) and Rs. 1452.9 lakh (01/04/2020).
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Price Equalisation/Stabilisation Fund

Rs in lakhs

Particulars 31st Mar 2022 | 31st Mar 2021 | 1st April 2020
Opening Balance - - -
Transfer from Income & Expenditure Account 10,104.88 1.76 15.83
Transfer to Price Equalisation/Stabilisation Fund 10,104.88 1.76 15.83
Utilised Account
Closing Balance - - -
Price Equalisation/Stabilisation Fund Utilised Account Rs in lakhs

Particulars 31st Mar 2022 | 31st Mar 2021 | 1st April 2020
Opening Balance 18,761.34 | 18,759.58 | 18,743.75
Current Year Utilisation 10,104.88 1.76 15.83
Closing Balance 28,866.22 | 18,761.34 | 18,759.58

Excess of income over expenditure (net of prior period adjustments) of the Corporation
from the year 1995-96 has been transferred to the Price Equalisation / Stabilisation Fund
(P.E.S.F.) as contemplated in the amended article No.22 of Articles of Association and from
there to Price Equalisation/ Stabilisation Fund Utilised Account on the lines indicated in
the Government Order NO.FTD 232 FCS 92 dated 29.11.1996 issued by the Government
of Karnataka and as per the decision of the P.E.S.F. Committee. As there was no surplus
amount available after utilisation of funds as per the Government Order, the Corporation has
not remitted any amount from the said fund to Government Account.

NON CURRENT LIABILITIES

16. OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Rs in lakhs

Particulars 31st Mar 2022 | 31st Mar 2021 | 1st April 2020
Advance/Loan-MSP-KSAMB 97,431.16| 97,431.16| 59,519.89
Less: Fair value changes - - -
Net Advance/Loan-MSP-KSAMB 97,431.16 | 97,431.16 | 59,519.89
Rent Deposits received 5.40 5.40 5.40
Total 97,437 97,437 59,525

16.1 The loan / advance - MSP from KSAMB includes Rs.544 lakhs received against
incentives given to farmers for FY 2012-13 and FY 2013-14. However, pending
confirmation from KSAMB, the amount is not adjusted against claims receivable which

is disclosed under Other Current Assets.
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16.2 No adjustment in the account has been made for interest on funds received from
KSAMB for the years 2001-02 to 2005-06 claimed, pending final decision /settlement.
No adjustment in the account has been made for claim by KSAMB for an amount of
Rs.231.54 lakhs towards interest portion (relating to crop year 2005-06) as the liability
for payment of interest portion arises only after full and final settlement by GOl and on
completion of reconciliation, as also on final decision regarding sharing of interest.

16.3 Revolving fund has been received from KSAMB for conducting MSP operations on
behalf of the government, as Nodal Agency. The repayment depends on receivables
from Government (note 7) and as such has been treated as due after 3 years. No
provision towards interest on such loan has been made as there are no indication
of receipt of interest from the Government. No concession can be determined at this
stage, on any interest relief, on account of this uncertainty. Therefore, recognition of
any government grant, on this account, does not arise at this stage. The company may
be contingently liable to the extent of Rs. 231.54 lakh as the claim is already pending

from KSAMB (refer note 16.2).

17. PROVISIONS Rs in lakhs

Particulars 3Mst Mar 2022 | 31st Mar 2021 | 1st April 2020
Provisions
- for Employee Benefit Obligations

Towards Leave Encashment 1,260.90 1,439.06| 2,196.00

Towards Gratuity 366.16 526.15| 1,065.33
Total 1,627.06 | 1,965.22| 3,261.33
17.1 Information as required under IND-AS 19 is furnished in Note No. 27.3.
CURRENT LIABILITIES
18. BORROWINGS Rs in lakhs

Particulars 31st Mar 2022 | 31st Mar 2021 | 1st April 2020
Loans repayable on demand from Banks - Secured -1 2,953.15| 38,549.76
Loans repayable on demand from Others - - - -
Unsecured
Total - 2,953.15| 38,549.76
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The Company has availed the following facilities from bank:

Amount in lakh

in godowns, book debts and receivable from
Government.

LIMITS
Particulars
2021-22 2020-21 2019-20
From Indian Bank against hypothecation of stocks 30,000.00 | 40,000.00| 70,000.00

As against the above limits the following is the outstanding as at the end of the year

Outstanding Amount
Particulars
2021-22 2020-21 2019-20

From Indian Bank against hypothecation of stocks - 2,953.15]| 38,549.76
in godowns, book debts and receivable from
Government. This loan is guaranteed by State
Government of Karnataka
19. TRADE PAYABLES Amount in lakh

Particulars 3stMar2022 | 31st Mar 2021 1st April 2020
Sundry Creditors for Trade
a. total outstanding dues of micro enterprises - - -
and small enterprises
b. total outstanding dues of creditors other 1,22,469.62 | 1,54,672.94 39,534.08
than micro enterprises and small enterprises
Total 1,22,469.62 | 1,54,672.94| 39,534.08

Sundry creditors include a debit balance of Rs. 179.90 lakh (PY 179.90 lakh) due to non-
reconciliation of Bank Accounts in Shimoga District.



20. OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
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Amount in lakh

Particulars 31stMar 2022 | 31st Mar 2021 1st April 2020

a) Advance from Govt., of Karnataka for 100.00 100.00 100.00
purchase of Rice from Haryana

b) Interest payable to Government 293.00 293.00 293.00
c) Towards salary Arrears - - -
d) Security and Trade Deposits from 783.91 1,016.70 783.70
customers and contractors

e) Interest accrued and due under centrally 97.22 97.22 97.22
sponsored scheme

f) JDFS 3.5% Polished Rice 11.15 11.15 11.15
h) Statutory dues Payable -52.62 -19.48 -29.74
i) Outstanding liability for Expenses 4,462.32 4,636.85 4,679.86
j) Advance received for MSP Operations 3,41,777.03 4.03 4.03
k) Legal metrology department 200.20 200.20 200.20
Total 3,47,672.22 6,339.67 6,139.42
20.1 Interest Accrued and Due under Central sponsored schemes Rs.97.22 lakh (Previous

20.2

20.3

year Rs.97.22 lakh) represents interest (inclusive of  penal interest) on loans
sanctioned for purchase of mobile vans and for construction of godowns sanctioned
by Government of India upto 30-9-2004 (date of full repayment) in respect of which the
Corporation has sought waiver, which is under correspondence with Government.

The Corporation has received a sum of Rs. 214.64 lakh in the year 2004-05, which
represents 50% of interest received from FCI relating to MSP operations, as per
costing sheet (2000-01). The matter is subject to that AG’s comments that the amount
has to passed on to KSAMB. In view of this and the fact that own funds have also been
used towards such operations and pending decision regarding the balance claim, the
amount so received is classified under Security and Trade Deposits.

The company has received Grants from the GOK amounting to Rs. 508.32 lakh towards
computerization of wholesale point. The entire grant amount was spent, however, a
portion of the grant amount of Rs. 200.20 lakh is awaiting instructions from competent
authorities and therefore treated as other financial liabilities.

Cmo)
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21. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Amount in lakh

Particulars 3stMar2022 | 31st Mar 2021 1st April 2020
Other Advances - received against purchase 12,638.82 38,707.17 7,802.55
Grants received - received against opening 600.00 600.00 600.00
unit for Fortified MDM Rice
Total 13,238.82 39,307.17 8,402.55

21.1 The balance advance remaining outstanding towards Mid-day Meals Scheme as at
the end of the year was Rs. 11,866.63 lakh (PY 36,460.4 lakh) and is included in Other
Advances - received against purchase.

21.2 An amount of Rs. 600 lakh received as grants for construction of unit for fortified MDM
rice has been treated as current liabilities, as conditions attached to such grant are yet

to be complied.

22. PROVISIONS

Particulars 31st Mar 2022 31st Mar 2021 1st April 2020
i) Towards Leave Encashment 616.32 483.21 103.83
ii) Towards Gratuity 159.61 212.07 378.28
Total 775.93 695.28 482.11
23. REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS Amount in lakh
The Company derives the following types of revenue
Particulars 31st Mar 2022 31st Mar 2021
Sale of Products
- PDS Commodity 30,621.27 32,325.86
- MSP commodities 998.19 469.54
- Non PDS commodities 8,684.71 6,713.96
- Other PDS commodity 3,426.52 2,845.05
- Other Commodity - -
Sub total (A) 43,730.69 42,354.41
Other Operating Revenues
- Differential Cost

a. PDS Commodity 1,28,810.10 | 1,67,856.71
b. MSP commodities 1,10,001.97 4,328.45
- Commission/Incentives 61.16 59.64
- Administrative Charges 1,226.53 527.90
- Recovery towards Shortages 88.40 54.29
Sub total (B) 2,40,188.17 | 1,72,826.99

Total (A+B) 2,83,918.85| 2,15,181.40

(nz)



24. OTHER INCOME
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Amount in lakh

Particulars 31st Mar 2022 31st Mar 2021
Forfeited EMD - -
Forfeited Gratuity - 14.32
Forfeited Superannuation - -
Other Income 37.20 762.77
Insurance Claims - -
Interest Receipts 1,311.20 397.12
Rent Receipts 55.12 53.61
Installation/Service Charges 3.52 4.97
Penalty Receipts 6.67 20.21
Profit on Sale of Assets 0.24 1.50
TOTAL 1,413.94 1,254.50
25. PURCHASES OF STOCK-IN-TRADE
Particulars 31st Mar 2022 31st Mar 2021
Purchases - Traded Goods 2,34,037.98 | 2,79,229.73
TOTAL 2,34,037.98 | 2,79,229.73

26. CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF STOCK-IN-TRADE

Amount in lakh

Particulars 3MstMar2022 | 31st Mar 2021
Traded Goods - Opening Balance 96,810.68 20,944.68
Traded Goods - Closing Balance 63,678.37 96,810.68
Total Changes in Inventories of Stock in Trade 33,132.31| -75,865.99
27. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE
Particulars 3MstMar2022 | 31st Mar 2021
Salary, Wages and Bonus 2,833.77 2,945.22
Contribution to Provident Fund 310.95 345.62
Contribution to Superannuation Fund 79.62 102.14
Gratuity 113.15 180.34
Leave Compensation 518.96 435.19
Staff Welfare Expenses 19.44 9.07
TOTAL 3,875.87 4,017.60

(3
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27.1 The Corporation has a policy of making available the following significant benefits to its

employees:-

Contribution under State Plans (defined contribution plans) such as provident fund and
pension in terms of Employees’ Provident Funds and Miscellaneous Provisions Act,
1952 and medical insurance in terms of Employees State Insurance Act, 1948.

Compensated absence such as eligibility for earned leave, which is allowed to be
accumulated and/or encashed as per Corporations’ rule. The Corporation has not
funded the obligation under this long term benefit.

Gratuity on superannuation of employment - The Corporation has taken Master Policy
from Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC) to fund this defined benefit plan. The
premium paid under the said policy includes premium for life cover which is treated as
staff welfare expenses.

Superannuation benefit- The Corporation has taken policy with an insurance company
to fund this post employment benefit plan in respect of employees not eligible for bonus.
The premium paid is a defined contribution as fixed by the Board of Directors of the
Corporation from time to time.

27.2 Contribution towards superannuation fund of the employees, maintained by LIC, in

respect of deputed employees are not recoverable from organization to which they
are deputed. Hence, contributions made by the company on their behalf have been
charged as periodic expense in the Income & Expenditure Account.



27.3 OTHER DISCLOSURES AS PER IND AS 19
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Amount in lakh

Particulars As on 31.03.2022 As on 31.03.2021
Gratuity Leave Gratuity Leave
(Funded) | encashment | (Funded) | encashment
(unfunded) (unfunded)
Changes in present value of obligation:
(i) Present value of obligation as on 01.04.2021 3,418.36 | 1,922.27 |4,179.98 | 2,300.37
(ii) | Current service cost 104.82 37.92| 107.28 36.08
(iii) | Interest Cost 204.11 113.76 | 249.58 136.12
(iv) | Actuarial losses/(Gains) 357.54| 277.03| -153.56 17.34
(v) |Prior Service Costs - - - -
(vi) | Benefits paid/availed -788.90 | -473.76| -964.92| -567.63
(vii) | Present value of obligation as on 31.03.2022 3,295.93| 1,877.22|3,418.36 | 1,922.27
Changes in fair value of plan assets:
(i) | Fair value of plan assets as on 01.04.2021 2,680.13 -12,736.37 -
(i) | Expected return on plan assets (interest 176.91 -| 175.93 -
credited)
(iii) | Contribution by Corporation 670.38| 473.76| 704.99 567.63
(iv) | Benefits paid (disbursement by LIC) -788.90 | -473.76| -964.92| -567.63
(v) |Actuarial Gain/(loss) 32.36 27.76 -
(vi) | Fair value of plan assets as on 31.03.2022 2,770.89 -12,680.13 -
(**) Held in insured management fund of LIC
Liabilities recognized in Balance Sheet:
(i) Present value of obligation as on 31.03.2021 3,295.93 | 1,877.22|3,418.36 | 1,922.27
(i) | Fair value of plan asset 2,770.89 -12,680.13 -
(iii) | Present value of unfunded obligation 525.04 | 1,877.22| 738.23| 1,922.27
(iv) | Amount in the Balance Sheet — Liability 525.04 | 1,877.22| 738.23| 1,922.27
Total expenses recognized in Income and Expenditure Alc:
(i) | Current service cost 104.82 37.92| 107.28 36.08
(ii) | Interest cost 204.84 113.76 73.65 136.12
(iii) | Expected return on plan asset -209.27 -| -27.76 -
(iv) | Actuarial losses /(gain) 357.54| 277.03| -153.56 17.34
(v) |Past Service Cost - - - -
(vi) | Total expense recognized in Income and 45793 | 428.71 -0.39 189.53
Expenditure A/c
(*) Included in Salaries and Wages
Shown as Earned leave encashment (provision)

(s )




Total expenses recognised in Other Comprehensive Income

(i) | Actuarial (Gain)/Loss due to financial -20.66 - -19.77 -
assumption changes in DBO

(i) | Actuarial (Gain)/Loss due to experience on DBO | 378.20 -| -133.79 -

(iii) | Return on plan assets (greater)/less than -32.36 - -27.76 -
discount rate

(iv) | Total Actuarial (gain)/loss included in OCI 325.18 -| -181.32 -

The principal actuarial assumption as on 31.3.2022

(i) |Discount rate 7.03% 7.03% | 6.75% 6.75%

(i) | Expected return on assets 6.51% 0.00%| 6.51% 0.00%

(iii) | Salary escalation (*) 7.00% 7.00% 7.00% 7.00%

(*) Estimate for future salary increases takes
into account inflation, seniority, promotion and

other relevant factors.

Retirement age 60 60 60 60

Valuation method Projected Unit Credit Method

Benefits obligations are estimated using the Projected Unit Credit method. Under this
method each participant’s benefits under the plan are attributed to years of service,
taking into consideration future salary increase and the plan’s benefit allocation
formula.

If an employee’s service in later years will lead to a materially higher level of benefit
than in earlier years, these benefits are attributed on a straight-line basis. A description
of the calculation follows:

An individual's estimated attributed benefits for valuation purposes related to a
particular separation date(e.g. expected date of retirement, leaving service or death) is
the benefit described under the plan based on credited service as at the measurement
date, but determined using the projected salary that would be used in the calculation
estimate of the benefit on the expected separation date.

The benefit attributed to an individual’s service during a plan year is the excess of the
attributed benefit for valuation purposes at the end of the plan year over the attributed
benefit for valuation purposes at the beginning of the plan year. Both attributed benefits
are estimated from the same projections to the various anticipated separation dates.
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An individual's estimated benefit obligation is the present value of the attributed
benefit for valuation purposes at the beginning of the year, and the service cost is the
present value of the benefit attributed to the year of service in the plan year. If multiple
decrements are used, the benefit obligation and the service cost for an individual are
the sum of the component benefit obligations and service costs associated with the
various anticipated separation dates. Such benefit obligations and service costs reflect
the estimated attributed benefits and the probability of the individual separating on
those dates.

In all cases, the benefit obligation is the total present value of the individual’s attributed
benefits for valuation purposes at the measurement date, and the service cost is the
total present value of the individual’s benefits attributable to service during the year. If
multiple decrements are used, the present values take into account the probability of
the individual leaving employment at the various anticipated separation dates.

Maturity profile of defined benefit obligation: 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Projected Benefit Obligation 3,296 3,418
Accumulated Benefits Obligation 2,833 2,889
Discounted
values / PV
Within 1 Year 1,019
1-2 Year 61
2-3 Year 624
3-4 Year 377
4-5 Year 258
Next 5 year pay-outs (6-10 years) 327
Pay-outs above 10 years 78
2,745
Vested benefit Obligation as on 31-03-2022 3,268.63
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Sensitivity Analysis for the period ending 31st March 2022

The DBO would have been affected by 100 basis points changes in the actuarial assumptions
namely discount rates,salary growth, Attrition & Mortality is shown below

% in crease | Liability | Increase
in DBO in DBO

DISCOUNT RATE +100 basis points -0 3,222.18 -74
DISCOUNT RATE -100 basis points 3,375.91 80
SALARY GROWTH +100 basis points 3,374.38 78
SALARY GROWTH -100 basis points -0| 3,220.97 -75
ATTRITION RATE +100 basis points -0| 3,290.83 -5
ATTRITION RATE-100 basis points 0| 3,301.33 5
MORTALITY RATE 10% UP -0| 3,295.53 -0

The DBO have computed by using P.U.C method. If an employee’s service in later
years will lead to a materially higher level of benefit than in earlier years, these benefits
are attributed on a straight-line basis. The limitations are that in assessing the change
other parameters are kept constant. As some of the assumptions may be correlated, it
is unlikely that changes in assumptions will occur in isolation of one another.

There is no change from the previous period in the methods and assumptions used in

the preparation of above analysis, except that the base rates have changed.

28. FINANCE COSTS

Amount in lakh

Particulars 31stMar2022 | 31st Mar 2021
Interest 1,174.05 1,801.50
Other Borrowing Costs
- Bank Charges 3.84 4.24
- Guarantee Commission 4.10 143.24
TOTAL 1,181.99 1,948.98




29. OTHER EXPENSES
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Amount in lakh

Particulars 31stMar 2022 | 31st Mar 2021
Advertisement Charges 2.70 33.27
Communication Expenses 19.66 24.23
Conveyance Charges 7.40 6.05
Data Entry Operating Charges 402.16 364.03
Electricity and Water Charges 27.15 28.69
General Charges 30.20 34.30
Insurance 69.64 46.50
Lab Analysis Charges 0.22 0.06
Legal and Professional Charges 89.61 138.43
Membership and Periodicals 0.49 0.98
Miscellaneous Expenses 61.90 34.56
Office/Godown Expenses 29.71 38.57
Packing Charges 1.67 0.31
Payment to Statutory Auditors 6.33 6.33
Printing and Stationery 27.07 37.72
Provision for doubtful recovery of advances 307.40 207.01
Rates & Taxes 127.41 155.83
Remuneration to Chairman/Vice Chairman 27.60 14.49
Rent 1,397.02 1,405.58
Repairs 19.78 8.43
Sitting Fees to Directors 0.92 0.58
Travelling Expenses 28.25 31.72
Vehicle Maintenance 86.12 93.73
Watch and Ward 85.42 82.76

TOTAL 2,855.83 2,794.16
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30. ITEMS THAT WILL NOT BE RECLASSIFED TO INCOME AND EXPENDITURE

ACCOUNT Amount in lakh
Particulars 31st Mar 2022 | 31st Mar 2021

Remeasurements of post employment benefit obligations -325.18 181.32

TOTAL -325.18 181.32

31 Related Party Disclosures - IND AS 24

(1) The company is a Government Related Entity as defined in Ind AS 24 - Related Party
Disclosures. The company has availed exemption from disclosures as provided in Para 25
of the Standard. The information as required by Para 26 of the Standard is as under:

S| . Figures at the end of Figures at the end of
Particulars . . ) . .
No current reporting period | previous reporting period
Name of the Government Government of Karnataka
Nature of Relationship with the entity 100% Shareholder of the company

Nature and Amount of each individually significant transaction

Other Related Parties With Whom The Company Had Transactions:
(i) Key Management Personnel:

Name Designation
Shri Kapil Mohan, IAS Addittional Chief Secretary to Government of Karnataka
Shri B.H Anil Kumar Addittional Chief Secretary to Government of Karnataka
Dr Shamla Igbal, IAS Commissioner, Food Civil Supplies & Consumer Affairs
Department
Shri K Nitish, IAS Director, Deputy Secretary, Finance Department
(ii) Directors
Name Designation
Shri A S Patil Chairman
Shri Kiran Kodgi Vice Chairman
Shri Shivanand Bheemappa Kapashi, IAS | Managing Director
Shri Basavaraj R Sommanavar, KAS General Manager and Director
Shri Sharanabasava F Angadi Director
Shri Rajaram Gopal Bhat Director
Shri Jayaprakash Shetty Director
Shri Murali K M Director
Shri Hanumathappa Jayaram Director
Shri Gangahanumayya Director
Shri C D Ramchandragouda Director
K T Vijayakrishna Company Secretary
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Disclosure of the Transactions between the Company and Related Parties and the
Status of outstanding balances of loans and investments are as follows:

Amount in lacs

| Figures atthe | Figures at the
Particulars end of current | end of previous
No . . . .
reporting period | reporting period
1 | Remuneration to Chairmen
Shri A S Patil
i) Salaries and Allowances 4.90 2.84
i) Reimbursement of Medical Expenses & Others 21.00 10.73
2 | Remuneration to Managing Director
Shri Shivananda Bheemappa Kapashi
i) Salaries and Allowances 10.63 -
i) Reimbursement of Medical Expenses 0.37 -
3 | Remuneration to General Manager
Shri Basavaraj R Somannavar
i) Salaries and Allowances 13.34 13.27
i) Reimbursement of Medical Expenses - -
i) Leave salary & pension Contribution - -
iv) Others - -
4 | Sitting Fees to the Directors
Sitting fee to directors paid during the year. 0.92 0.58
5 | Remuneration and Professional Charges paid to 3.05 1.92
Company Secretary
32 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES & COMMITMENTS TO THE EXTENT NOT PROVIDED
FOR

32.1 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES Amount in lakhs

Particulars As at As at

31.03.2022 | 31.03.2021

(a) In respect of storage charges for Khariff Marketing Season 186.53| 186.53

2000-01 to 2003-04 Claimed by State Warehousing Corporation

but not accepted by the Company

(b) Others:- Also Claims against the Corporation 20.95 20.95

not acknowledged as debt to the extent ascertainable -Ref Note 33

(c) Interest liability to KSAMB (Refer Note 16.3) 231.54| 231.54

(d) Unutilised Grant (Refer 20.3 and Note 21.2) 800.2 800.2
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Income Tax — Status of assessments

(i) The Assessing Officer has passed Rectification Order u/s 154 for the A.Y. 2008-09
resulting in a demand of Rs. 106.78 lakh. The Corporation has filed an appeal before
CIT(A) against the Order.

Provident Fund Authorities have raised a demand of Rs. 2674.44 lakhs towards
Providend Fund dues in respect of loading & unloading workers for the period 2004-
05 to 2015-16 and have recovered an amount of Rs. 203.12 lakhs (included in Note
No.7). The Corporation has preferrred an appeal before the Employee Providend Fund
Appellate Tribunal, which has stayed the operation of the order. The same has not
been provided for in the accounts, as the Corporation is hopeful of getting favourable
order.

Provision, Contingent liabilities and Contingent assets Amount in lakh
Movement of Provisions Leave Encashment | Gratuity

Balance as on 1-4-2021 1,922 738

Add: Amount provided 429 458

Total 2,351 1,196

Less: Amount contributed /Incurred /charged/amount reversed 474 670

Balance as on 31-3-2022 1,877 526

Contingent Liabilities referred to in Note 32 and 11 are dependent upon outcome
of court/arbitration/ out of court settlement, development, disposal of appeals/
reference application and settlement in terms of contractual obligation respectively.
No reimbursement is expected in such cases except relating to claims of State
Warehousing Corporation, which is reimbursable by Government of India.

The Corporation is in possession of the leased property from Chithradurga Urban
Development Authority which has been sub leased to HPC limited in spite of there
being no sub lease clause in the original lease agreement. The company may be
contingently liable in case HPCL suffers any loss or damage on account of an act to
sub-lease without authority. It is not possible to determine the amount for which the
company would be contingently liable.

The Corporation has obtained Land bearing No. 16/l, Millars Tank Bed area on lease
from BBMP and constructed Administrative Building on the afforesaid peace of land.
A portion of the Building has been given on Rent to Karnataka Alemari & Are Alemari

Development Corporation by the company. Inspite of there being no sublease clause

(122 )
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in the original lease Agreement. The Company may be contingently liable in case of
any loss or damage on account of act to sub-lease without authority. It is not possible
to determine the amount for which the company would be contingently liable.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

According to the information available with the Corporation, there are no dues as
on 31-3-2022 to suppliers who are registered as micro, small or medium enterprise
under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006. However the
process for Identification of suppliers who are registered as per this act will be taken
in the ensuing year.

Sundry Creditors for trade , Advance from Government, Security and Trade Deposits,
Outstanding liabilities, Sundry Debtors and Advances and deposits (which are stated
net of debit/credit balances) are as per books and are subject to confirmation.

The Corporation has been set up in terms of the order of the Government of Karnataka
to act as its agent and as per Clause 22 of Articles of Association of the Corporation,
all its income belong to Price Equalisation/Stabilisation Fund (PESF), Department of
Food & Civil Supplies. The Management is therefore of the view that all its activities
are for public charitable purposes- advancement of object of general public utility and
no part of income is eligible to income tax as relating to trading / commercial business
activity in terms of amendment made by Finance Act 2008 to Sec 2(15) of IT Act
relating to definition of the term ‘Charitable purpose’. Further as per the opinion of the
tax experts, the activities of the Corporation cannot be termed to be an activity falling
under Advancement of object of general public utility and that the main object of the
Corporation could be termed as Relief of the poor and accordingly the amendment
made to Section 13(8) is not applicable to the Corporation. However, the Corporation
has been making a provision towards income tax in respect of estimated income from
non PDS activity (viz., LPG & Petroleum products excluding Kerosene) as a measure
of abundant precaution.

Leases
LEASE RENT INCOME:

Future minimum lease payments/rent receivable under non cancellable operating
lease is as under

(12 )
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2021-22 | 2020-21

(i) not later than one year 35.63 29.96
(i) later than one year and not later than five years 190.81 184.40
(iii) later than five years 333.86 374.21
LEASE RENT EXPENDITURE:

Future lease rent payable under non concellable lease 2021-22| 2020-21
(i) not later than one year 1.44 1.32
(ii) later than one year and not later than five years 2.88 4.32
(iii) later than five years - -

Corporate Social Responsibility:-

The Corporation has claimed the exemption in this regard from GOl as the Corporation
is treated as Public Charitable Trust under Income Tax Act 1961. The Corporation
has received communication from GOI dated 16.07.2018 that “ presently there is no
exemption for State Government Undertaking including the subject Corporation”. The
Board has accordingly constituted CSR Committee on 26.09.2018. The Company has
not provided for expenses towards CSR.

The Operating Cycle for the purpose of classification of assets and liabilities as current
and non current has been considered as 12 months.

Break up of Opening Stock, purchases, sales and Closing Stock under broad heads is
furnished in Annexure-IV

This Financial Statements are authorized by Board of Directors on 28th November
2022 in Board Meeting for issue to Shareholders and other interested Stakeholders.
After issue of this financial statements, Members have the power to amend the financial
statements if there is a need to do so.

Refer our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For S S B & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FIRM REG. NO.: 010372S

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

K. Balaji K.M. Muralidhara Basavaraj R. Somannanavar
Partner Director Director
Membership No. 207783 DIN: 09465403 DIN: 09159029

Place: Bengaluru Place: Bengaluru

Date : 12.12.2022 Date : 28.11.2022



NOTE 40 : DISCLOSURES UNDER IND AS 108

Year ended March 31, 2022
Year ended March 31, 2021

Particulars PDS MSP NONPDS| TOTAL

Revenues 1,64,146 | 1,11,000 8,685 2,83,830
2,03,615 4,798 6,714 | 2,15,127

Identifiable Operating Expenses 1,43,972 | 1,15,020 8,179|2,67,170
1,60,813| 36,357 6,194 | 2,03,364

Segment Operating Incomes 20,174 -4,020 506| 16,660
42,802 | -31,559 520 11,763

Unallocable Income 191
Unallocable Expenses 6,808
Operating Income 10,044
Interest 1,182
Interest Income 1,311
Income before Tax 10,173
Tax Expense 68
Net Income 10,105

Note 41. Fair Value Measurements of Financial Instruments

a) The following table shows the valuation techniques used in the measurement of financial

instruments :
S| | Financial Asset/ | Category Figures | Figures at | Fair Value | Valuation Technique and key input | Significant
No | Liability at the end | the end of | Hierarchy Un-
of current | previous observable
reporting | reporting input
period period
1 | Financial Financial 0 0 Level 3 | In case of Unquoted Equity
Assets Instruments Shares, book value of
Unquoted designated shares is calculated on the
Equity at FVOCI basis of audited annual
Investments accounts of respective
(other than entities. However in cases
Subsidiaries/ where the audited annual
Associates/ accounts is not available
Joint the investment is valued at
Ventures) cost.

The fair value of financial instruments has been classified into 3 categories depending on
the inputs used in the valuation technique.

(125 )
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The categories used are as follows:

Level 1: Quoted prices for identical instruments in an active market
Level 2 : Directly or indirectly obsevable market inputs, other than level 1 inputs

Level 3 : Inputs which are not based on observable market data

The fair value of the financial liabilities included in level 3 categories have been determined
in accordance with generally accepted pricing models based on a discounted cash flow
analysis. The significant input being discount rate is calculated as follows:

1. In case of Rent Deposits : Marginal cost lending rate(MCLR) of State Bank Of India.

Fair Value Measurements

Amount in lakhs

a) The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by category are as follows:

31 March 2022

31 March 2021

Particulars Carrying Fair Values Carrying Fair values
Amounts values

Financial assets measured at fair - - - -
value:
(a) Investments
Unquoted and Entities delisted
from stock exchange
Karnataka Co-operative Apex 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Bank Limmited
Total Equity Instruments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Financial Assets not measured at
Fair Value
(a) Cash and cash equivalents 2,69,634.46 | 2,69,634.46| 80,894.62| 80,894.62
(b) Bank Balance other than (a) - - - -
above
(c) Receivables
(i) Trade Receivables 18.44 18.44 20.36 20.36
(ii) Other Receivables - -
(d) Amounts receivable from 2,61,491.79| 2,61,491.79 | 1,34,455.85 | 1,34,455.85
State/ Central Government

5,31,144.69| 5,31,144.69| 2,15,370.83 | 2,15,370.83
Total Financial Assets 5,31,144.69| 5,31,144.69| 2,15,370.83 | 2,15,370.83
Financial liabilities not measured
at fair value:
(a) Amount due to KSAMB 97,436.56| 97,436.56| 97,436.56| 97,436.56

97,436.56| 97,436.56| 97,436.56| 97,436.56

Total Financial Liabilities 97,436.56| 97,436.56| 97,436.56| 97,436.56




42 Ratio Analysis

As at As at % of
Particulars Base 31 March | 31 March Varioance Reason for Variance
2022 2021
(a) Current | Current Assets/Current 0.99 1.06 -6.98%
Ratio Liabilities
(b) Debt- Total Debt / - 0.15| -100.00% | The improvement in debt equity ratio
Equity Ratio | Shareholders Equity is due to Repayment of Short Term
Borrowings.
(c) Debt Earnings available 2.76 0.17 | 1558.21% | The improvement in debt service
Service for debt service/ Debt coverage ratio is due to high base effect
Coverage service of borrowings. The average borrowings
Ratio of previous year was significantly higher
than the average borrowings of the
current year due to which DSCR of
previous year is low
(d) Return (Net Profit After taxes - 0.42 0.24 71.80% | The improvement in return on equity ratio
on Equity Preference Dividend)/ is due to increased profitability which in
Ratio Average Share holder’s turn is due to higher turnover and better
equity capacuty utilisation.
(e) Inventory | COGS/ Average 3.33 3.45 -3.60%
Turnover inventory
Ratio
(f) Trade Net Credit sales/ 1.43 1.68 14.55% | The improvement in trade receivables
Recei-vables | Average Trade turnover ratio is due to , realisation of
Turnover Receivables dues and efficient management of trade
Ratio receivables.
(9) Trade Net Credit purchase/ - - 0.00% | The Company makes advance payment
Payables Average Trade (except for non-controlled acommaodities
Turnover Payables and a few MDM items) for majority of
Ratio purchases and hence Trade Payable
Ratio is not applicable
(h) Net Net Sales / Average 66.62 | -1,157.00 | 105.76% | The improvement in net capital turnover
capital Working Capital ratio is due to repayment of short term
Turnover borrowings during the year
Ratio
(i) Net Profit | Net Profit/ Net Sales 0.04 0.02 84.29% | The improvement in net profit ratio is
Ratio primarily due to better capacity utilisation.
(j) Return Earnings before interest 0.39 0.28 39.55% | The uptick in return on capital employed
on capital and tax / Capital is essentially due to higher earnings
employed Employed resulting from higher turnover.
(k) Earnings before interest Not applicable
Return on and tax / Total Equity
Investment
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As at As at % of
Particulars Base 31 March | 31 March N Reason for Variance
2021 2020 Variance

(a) Current Current Assets/Current 1.06 0.85 24.61%

Ratio Liabilities

(b) Debt- Total Debt / 0.15 2.60 -94.07% | The improvement in debt equity ratio

Equity Ratio | Shareholders Equity is due to Repayment of Short Term
Borrowings.

(c) Debt Earnings available 0.17 0.06 173.63% | The improvement in debt service

Service for debt service/ Debt coverage ration is due to high base

Coverage service effect of borrowings. The average

Ratio borrowings of previous year was
significantly higher than the average
borrowings of the current year due to
which DSCR of previous year is low.

(d) Return on | (Net Profit After taxes - 0.24 -0.05| 607.85% | The improvement in return on equity

Equity Ratio | Preference Dividend)/ ratio is due to increased profitability

Average Share holder's which in turn is due to higher turnover
equity and better capacuty utilisation.

(e) Inventory | COGS/ Average 3.45 17.02 -719.71% | The deterioration in inventory turnover

Turnover inventory ratio is due to increased MSP activity

Ratio during the year

(f) Trade Net Credit sales/ 1.68 2.54 -33.95%

Receivables | Average Trade

Turnover Receivables

Ratio

(9) Trade Net Credit purchase/ - - 0.00%

Payables Average Trade

Turnover Payables

Ratio

(h) Net Net Sales / Average -1,157.00 -14.12 | 8092.92% | The improvement in working capital

capital Working Capital is due to repayment of short-term

Turnover borrowings

Ratio

(i) Net Profit | Net Profit/ Net Sales 0.02 -0.00 | -652.38% | The improvement in net profit ratio

Ratio is primarily due to better capacity
utilisation.

(j) Return Earnings before interest 0.28 0.03| 950.73% | The uptick in return on capital

on capital and tax / Capital employed is essentially due to

employed Employed higher earnings resulting from higher
turnover.

(k) Return on | Earnings before interest Not applicable

Investment | and tax / Total Equity
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KARNATAKA FOOD AND CIVIL SUPPLIES CORPORATION LIMITED
Break up of Opening Stock, Purchases, Sales and Closing stock

Annexure IV

1) OPENING STOCK

Amount in Lakhs

AS AT AS AT
COMMODITY 01.04.2021 | 01.04.2020
A) |PDS Commodities:
1 Rice 1,868.23 847.13
2 Wheat 407.91 75.28
3 Sugar - -
4 Ragi - -
5 Palmoil - 0.02
6 Salt 0.14 0.14
7 Toordhal 0.05 0.24
8 Toor - -
9 Sun Flower Oil - -
10 | Green Gram - -
Total 2,276.33 922.80
B) [MSP Commodities:
1 MSP-Maize - -
2 MSP-Ragi 77,205.52| 18,691.27
3 MSP-Rice 11.29 11.29
4 MSP-Paddy/Rice 7,452.72 998.40
5 Levy Rice - -
6 Jowar 9,712.50 213.77
Total 94,382.03 | 19,914.73
C) |[Non PDS Commodities
1 L.P.G.Refills 33.60 17.22
2 Auto Gas/Fuel /Lubricants/Accessories 101.99 79.45
135.59 96.67
D) |[Other-PDS
1 Kerosene 10.38 3.36
2 Empty Gunnies 6.36 7.13
3 Others - -
Total 16.73 10.48
E) |[Stock In Transit 3.97 8.01
Total 96,814.65| 20,952.69
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2) PURCHASE VALUE

Amount in lakh

Year ended Year ended
COMMODITY 31032022 | 31.03.2021
A) |PDS Commodity:
1 Rice 85,195.69 96,068.27
2 Wheat 52,976.52 63,040.89
3 Jowar 1.67 -
4 Raqi 451.16 240.93
5 Salt - -
6 Palmoline Qil -0.17 -
7 Toor Dhal - 2.63
8 Transportation charges 10.37 39.88
9 Labour & Handling charges 1.42 1.62
10 | Storage & fumigation charges 0.10 0.13
sub total 1,38,636.75| 1,59,394.35
B) | MSP commodity:
1 MSP Ragi 43,597.88 89,819.43
2 MSP-Paddy 4,230.14 8,631.08
3 MSP-Rice 1,879.95 475.69
4 MSP- Empty Gunny 0.18 0.01
5 MSP Jowar 32,802.77 11,859.10
6 Transportation charges - 0.58
7 Storage & fumigation charges - -
8 Market Cess - -
9 MSP Milling Charges 0.98 38.20
10 | MSP Labour & Handling charges - -
sub total 82,511.90| 1,10,824.10
C) [Non PDS commodity:
1 LPG Refills 4776.26 3,480.37
2 LPG Stoves 4.80 5.68
3 LPG Accessories 10.37 8.65
4 Petrol 1,526.80 1,236.92
5 Diesel 1,340.24 1,115.00
6 Lubricants 4.88 2.13
7 Auto Gas 518.89 381.23
8 Non PDS Transpotation Charges 2.14 2.70
9 Non PDS Labour & Handling charges - -0.01
10 | Other Non-controlled Commodities - -
sub total 8,184.38 6,232.67
D) |Other PDS :
1 Kerosene 4.534.49 2,683.39
2 Other PDS Transportation charges 170.46 95.21
sub total 4,704.94 2,778.61
E) |Other Commodity:
1 Seized Rice - -
2 Seized wheat - -
3 Seized Toordhal - -
sub total - -
Total 2,34,037.98 | 2,79,229.73
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3) SALES VALUE

Amount in lakh

Year ended Year ended
CoMmoDITY 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
A) | PDS Commodity:
1 Rice 14,782.97 14,690.35
2 | Wheat 15,838.30 17,632.74
3 |Chana - 0.00
4 |Ragi - -
5 |Salt - -
6 |Palmoline Oil - 0.07
7 | Green Gram - -
8 | Sunflower oil - -
9 | Toordhal - 2.69
10 | Toor - -
11 | Jowar - -
sub total 30,621.27 32,325.86
B) | MSP commodities:
1 MSP-Rice 58.12 118.33
2 | MSP-Ragi 879.60 351.21
3 | MSP-Jowar 60.47 -
sub total 998.19 469.54
C) |Non PDS commodities:
1 LPG Refills 4,955.10 3,843.88
2 | LPG Stoves 6.19 7.81
3 |LPG Accessories 11.58 12.34
4 | Petrol 1,557.84 1,273.19
5 |Diesel 1,386.88 1,137.14
6 |Lubricants 214.87 3.38
7 | Auto Gas 552.25 436.23
8 | Non Controlled Commodities - -
sub total 8,684.71 6,713.96
D) | Other PDS commodity:
1 Kerosene 3,421.91 2,834.08
Empty Gunnies 4.60 10.96
sub total 3,426.52 2,845.05
E) | Other Commodity:
1 Seized commodities - -
sub total - -
GRAND TOTAL 43,730.69 42,354.41

(1338 )
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4) CLOSING STOCK VALUE

Amount in lakh

AS AT AS AT
COMMODITY 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
A) | PDS Commodities:
1 |Rice 1,351.95 1,868.23
2 | Wheat 278.30 407.91
3 |Sugar - -
4 |Ragi - -
5 | Palmoil - -
6 |Salt - 0.14
7 | Toordhal - 0.05
8 | Green Gram - -
Sub Total 1,630.25 2,276.33
B) | MSP Commodities:
1 | MSP-Maize - -
2 | MSP-Ragi 34,297.37 77,205.52
3 | MSP-Rice - 11.29
4 | MSP-Paddy/Rice 6,081.36 7,452.72
5 |Levy Rice - -
6 |Jowar 21,495.36 9,712.50
Sub Total 61,874.10 94,382.03
C) |Non PDS Commodities
1 | L.P.G.Refills 35.82 33.60
2 | Auto Gas/Fuel /Lubricants/Accessories 105.46 101.99
Sub Total 141.28 135.59
D) | Other-PDS
1 |Kerosene 27.55 10.38
2 | Empty Gunnies 5.20 6.36
3 | Others -
Sub Total 32.74 16.73
E) | Stock In Transit 3.70 3.97
Total 63,682.07 96,814.65
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Indian Audit & Accounts Department

T HETAETRR T HITAD (ACTIIIT—1) FHATch

Office of the Principal Accountant General (Audit-),
Karnataka Bengaluru

BY REGISTERED POST
CONFIDENTIAL

No. PAG(Audit-1)/AMG-2/SPSU-CC/A-16(2)/2022-23/329 Date : 27.02.2023

To,

The Managing Director,

Karnataka Food and Civil Supplies Corporation Limited,
Bengaluru

Sub : Comments of the Comptroller & Auditor General of India under Section 143(6)(b) of the
Companies Act, 2013 on the accounts of Karnataka Food and Civil Supplies Corporation Limited,
Bengaluru for the year ended 31 March 2022.

Sir,

| forward herewith Comments under Section 143(6)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013 on the
accounts of Karnataka Food and Civil Supplies Corporation Limited, Bengaluru for the year
ended 31 March 2022.

2. A copy of the proceedings of the Annual General Meeting adopting the certified accounts,
Auditors Reports thereon and the Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India
may be forwarded to this office immediately after the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting.
Six copies of the printed Annual Reports may also be sent to this office.

3. Receipt of the letter and the enclosures may please be acknowledged.

Yous faithfully,

Sd/-

(SMITA GOPAL)
ACCOUNTANT GENERAL
(AUDIT-))
KARNATAKA, BENGALURU

Fiifee wer, et @@, = safes, Tk Ot 9. 5398, SefE- 560001. Audit Bhavan, 2nd Floor, ‘C’ Block, P.B. No. 5398, Bengaluru - 560 001
Ph. : 080-22254683/36 Fax : 080-22380014, Email : agaukarnataka1@cag.gov.in, Website : www.agkar.cag.gov.in
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF KARNATAKA FOOD AND CIVIL SUPPLIES
CORPORATION LIMITED, BENGALURU FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31
MARCH 2022.

The preparation of financial statements of Karnataka Food and Civil Supplies Corporation
Limited, Bengaluru for the year ended 31 March 2022 in accordance with the financial
reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility
of the management of the Company. The statutory auditor appointed by the Comptroller
and Auditor General of India under Section 139(5) of the Act is responsible for expressing
opinion on the financial statements under section 143 of the Act based on independent audit
in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act.
This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 12 December 2022.

[, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary
audit of the financial statements of Karnataka Food and Civil Supplies Corporation
Limited, Bengaluru for the year ended 31 March 2022 under Section 143(6)(a) of the Act.
This supplementary audit has been carried out independently without access to the working
papers of the statutory auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditors
and Company personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting records.

Based on my supplementary audit, | would like to highlight the following significant matters
under section 143(6)(b) of the Act which have come to my attention and which in my view
are necessary for enabling better understanding of the financial statements and the related
audit report.

I. Comments on Financial Position

1. Balance Sheet
Note No. 7-Others-Non-Current Financial Assets-Rs. 1,31,316.40 lakh.
Provision for doubtful advances Rs. 10,976.67 lakh.
Net Advance recoverable from Government Rs. 1,30,960.90 lakh.

A reference is invited to Note 7.2 wherein it has been stated that Receivable towards
MSP operations and supply of sugar through PDS is treated as non-current and full
provision, for dues outstanding up to F.Y. 2009-10, has been made as final costing
sheets have been issued.

On test check of the detailed schedule, short provision of Rs. 2681.72 lakh has
been observed which resulted in understatement of provision for doubtful advaces,
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overstatement of Net advance recoverable from Government and Profit before tax by
Rs. 2681.72 lakhs.

Balance Sheet

Assets

Note No.7-Others - Rs. 1,31,316.40 lakh

Net other Advances-Cost Recoverable from Government-Rs. 1,30,960.90 lakh.

The above includes, Rs. 10456.75 lakh shown as receivable from the Government of
India/Food Corporation of India in the books of accounts of the Corporation towards
incidental expenses and differential cost receivable towards carrying out Open Market
Sugar/Levy Sugar operations.

Out of the above, claim of Rs. 6760.78 lakh was rejected by Government of India and
an amount of Rs. 2333.30 lakh shown as pending claims towards levy sugar. Thus,
there is a difference of Rs. 1362.67 lakh between amount as per records and amount
claimed which remain un-reconciled resulted in over-statement of cost recoverable from
Government.

Assets

Non-Current Assets

Financial Assets-

Note No. 7-Others-Rs. 1,31,316.40 lakh

Net Other Advances-Cost Recoverable from Government-Rs. 1,30,960.90 lakh

During the year 2020-21, the final settlement of MSP Ragi for the period Financial Year
2014-15 was completed and the Corporation received an amount of Rs. 2913.70 lakh
as against Rs. 3465.74 lakh receivable as per the books of accounts. The balance
amount of Rs. 552.05 lakh being no longer receivable should be charged to Profit &
Loss Account. This has resulted in overstatement of Cost recoverable from Government
and Profit for the year Rs. 552.05 lakh.

Balance Sheet

Current Assets

Note No. 13-Other Current Assets-Rs. 15,789.49 lakh
Advance Payment to suppliers-Rs. 15,771.77 lakh

This includes Rs. 3,850.85 lakh being advance towards supply of toor dal by NAFED
included under Trade Payables (Debit Balance Note No. 19) (Rs. 3311.20 lakh during
2018-19 to Rs. 539.65 lakh 2019-20) as per the directions of the Government for issue
under Public Distribution System.
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The Company has not accounted the above amount in the books of accounts as
purchases and this balance remains unadjusted due to the fact that the purchase price
was approved by Government without considering charges and without changing issue
price. Non-ajustment of advances pertaining to the transaction resulted in overstatement
of Other Current Assets and understatement of Trade Payables by Rs. 3850.85 lakh.

5. Independent Auditors’ Report

The Corporation has netted off the debit and credit balances while arriving at the
balances. The netting off the balances is not in compliance to the requirements of Ind
As-1, Presentation of Financial Statements. Further, the Statutory Auditor while giving
compliance to Directions u/s 143 (5) of Companies Act, 2013 (Specific Directions-ltem
No.2) has stated that the Company presented the balances which were net off debit
& credit. This, non-compliance of Ind AS should have been commented by Statutory
Auditors.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Sd/-
(SMITA GOPAL)
ACCOUNTANT GENERAL (AUDIT-I)
KARNATAKA, BENGALURU

Date: 27 February 2023.



Karnataka Food & Civil Supplies Corporation Ltd., Bengaluru

REPLIES TO THE COMMENTS OF COMPTROLLER & AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDA
U/S 143(6)(b) OF COMPANIES ACT 2013

Comments Reply of the Corporation

1 | Balance Sheet

Note No.7-Others -Non-Current Financial
Assets- — Rs.131316.40 lakh.

Provision for doubtful advances Rs.
10,976.67 lakhs

Net Advance recoverable from
Government:Rs.130960.90 lakh

A reference is invited to Note 7.2 wherein | The Observation made by the Auditors
it has been stated that Receivable towards | towards the short provision made by
MSP operations and supply of sugar|the Corporation for Recoverable from
through PDS is treated as non-current and | Government is noted. It is assured
full provision,for dues outstanding up to F.Y. | that, the provision will be made by the
2009-10, has been made as final costing | Corporation for Rs.2,681.72 Lakhs in its
sheets have been isssued. Books of account in 2022-23.

On test check of the detailed schedule, short
provision of Rs.2,681.72 lakh has been
observed which resulted in understatement
of provision for doubtful advances,
overstatement of Net advance recoverable
from Government and Profit before tax by
Rs.2,681.72 lakhs.




Comments

Reply of the Corporation

Balance Sheet
Assets
Note No.7 -Others- Rs.131316.40 lakh

Net Other Advances- Cost
Recoverable from Government-
Rs.130960.90 lakh

The above includes, Rs.10456.75
lakh shown as receivable from the
Government of India/Food Corporation
of India in the books of accounts of the
Corporation towards incidental expenses
and differential cost receivable towards
carrying out Open Market Sugar/Levy
Sugar operations.

Out of the above, claim of Rs.6760.78
lakh was rejected by Government of India
and an amount of Rs.2333.30 lakh shown
as pending claims towards levy sugar.
Thus, there is a difference of Rs.1362.67
lakh between amount as per records
and amount claimed which remain un-
reconciled resulted in over-statement of
cost recoverable from Government.

The Audit Observation is noted. Regarding
the pending Open Market Sugar Claims of
Rs. 6,760.78 Lakh as on 31.03.2022, it is
submitted that the Corporation has made
several correspondences with Government
of India through State Government for early
settlement. But the Government of India
has failed to consider the claims and refund
the amount to the Corporation due to the
reason that, the sufficient Levy Sugar Stock
was available with the State Government for
issue under public distribution for the Period
October 2013 to March 2014. Accordingly,
the matter will be brought before the Board
for decision and then it will be taken with
State Government for refund of this amount
to the Corporation.

The Corporation is hopeful of getting the
amount from Karnataka State Government.

As far as Levy Sugar is concerned, the
Corporation has been regularly pursuing
with Food corporation of India for early
settlement and hopeful of getting the amount.
Hence, under the circumstance provision is
not required to be made for pending Open
Market/Levy Sugar claims as pointed out by
Auditors.

Further, Rs. 1,362.67 lakh is the difference
between the balance as per books and
the balance as per actual claims will be
reconciled in 2022-23.




Comments

Reply of the Corporation

Assets

Non-Current Assets

Financial Assets

Note No.07 -Others-Rs.131316.40 lakh

Net Other Advances- Cost Recoverable
from Government-Rs.130960.90 lakh

During the year 2020-21, the final settlement
of MSP Ragi for the period Financial Year
2014-15 was completed and the Corporation
received an amount of Rs.2913.70 lakh as
against Rs.3465.74 lakh receivable as per
the books of accounts. The balance amount
of Rs.552.05 lakh being no longer receivable
should be charged to Profit & Loss Account.

This has resulted in overstatement of Cost
recoverable from Government and profit for
the year by Rs. 552.05 lakh.

The Audit Observation is noted. The
provision will be made in the Books of
account in 2022-23 for non-receipt of
amount of Rs.552.05 Lakh towards the
MSP claims of Ragi for the year 2014-15.




Comments

Reply of the Corporation

Balance Sheet
Current Assets

Note No.13-Other Current Assets--
Rs.15789.49 lakh

Advance Payment to suppliers-
Rs.15771.77 lakh

This includes Rs.3850.85 lakh being
advance towards supply of toor dal by
NAFED included under Trade Payables
(Debit Balance Note No.19) (Rs.3311.20
lakh during 2018-19 to Rs.539.65 lakh
in 2019-20) as per the directions of the
Government for issue under Public
Distribution System.

The Company has not accounted
the above amount in the books of
accounts as purchases and this balance
remains unadjusted due to the fact
that the purchase price was approved
by Government without considering
conversion charges and without changing
issue price. Non-adjustment of advances
pertaining to the transaction resulted in
overstatement of Other Current Assets
and understatement of Trade Payables
by Rs.3850.85 lakh.

The Audit enquiry is noted. During 2018-19
& 2019-20 NAFED has supplied Toordal
to the Corporation under Price Support
Scheme(PSS) as per the directions of
the Government for issue under PDS. In
this regard, initially an advance amount
was paid by the Corporation to NAFED
towards the cost of Toor and incidental
charges for converting Toor in to Toordal.
In turn NAFED has supplied Toordal to the
Corporation and the value of purchases for
the quantity received was recorded in the
Books of account as per the purchase rate
fixed by Government, and the same has
been adjusted against the advance paid to
NAFED in the books of the Corporation (both
advance payment and adjustment has been
accounted under sundry creditors account).

If at all the purchases had to be accounted
it should have been accounted in the
Financial Year 2018-19 and 2019-20 being
the Financial Year in which Toor Dal was
supplied. As the conversion charges was not
approved by the Government the same has
been kept pending since then. The instant
matter will be kept for the Board discussion
(if required) and will be dealt as per the Board
decision and will be dealt in the accounts
accordingly in the financial year 2022-23.




Comments

Reply of the Corporation

Independent Auditors’ Report

The Corporation has netted off the debit
and credit balances while arriving at the
balances. The netting off the balances is
not in compliance to the requirements of Ind
AS- 1, Presentation of Financial Statements.
Further, the Statutory Auditor while giving
compliance to Directions u/s 143 (5) of
Companies Act. 2013 (Specific Directions-
Iltem No.2) has stated that the Company
presented the balances which were net off
debit & credit.

This, non-compliance of Ind AS should have
been commented by Statutory Auditors.

The Corporation hereby submits that it
has undertaken an extensive exercise
to reconcile the balances which has
been highlighted in enquiry. Upon such
reconciliation the Corporation shall
determine the debit and credit balances
and its adjustments against existing
balances. Upon such reconciliation, we
will arrive at the correct balances and
will reflect against specific heads and
accordingly disclosure shall be made
in line with Ind AS- 1 “Presentation of

Financial Statements”.

For KFCSC LTD

Sd/-
MANAGING DIRECTOR

For KFCSC LTD

Sd/-
CHAIRMAN
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